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Commumty advice sought -

5
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1 You can cross the Fremont Bndge
3 when you come to it, but not by two
% for the past two years. -

* The problem is a dispute over traffic

*“the ramps would generate in the North-

. and Northeast Portland neighborhoods
at the east end of the bridge.
7= ‘Long after other access routes were
.. opened, the two ramps remain virtually
> tnused while the Portland City Council
4+ and planners look for ways to overcome
-: neighborhood objections.

i Four alternatives will be dlécusseed .

* Monday night, Feb. 2, at 7:30 p.m. in
' }}i.mg Elementary School, 4815 NE 7th
ve
f. = John Kelly, an urban planner for the
* consultants, CH2M HILL, said he and
. others hope residents in the area will
. explain their concerns so that those
. feelings can be addressed in the report
; being prepared.
v \. The consultants will not make rec-
¢ ommendations, Kelly said, but citizens
. will be able to express their views later
» to the city planning commission and the
. City Council when hearings are held.
1 The alternatives inciude three
i “'build” and one *“no build,” although
: the “no build"” is not as simple as it
: sounds since it includes some very limit-
: " ed use.
;e At the mument the two ramps,
. commonly called the Ivy Street ramps,
. have restricted use.
j' The on-ramp access is such that, In
effect, only employes and visitors at

' east-end ramps that have been in hmbo .
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SHORT COOK — This proposal for
Fremont Bridge ramps at east end
would use Cook to connect with Van-
couver (going south) and Williams
{going north) but would not allow
direct access to Fremont Street

nearby Emanuel Hospital use it. The

off-ramp is closed.

The no-build alternative includes the
present use of the on-ramp as one possi-
bility, Kelly said. It also includes re-
moving the ramps altogether or bar-
ricading the ramps or connecting them
both to direct Emanuel Hospital use
with traffic controls to discourage high
volumes of traffic.

The other alternatives have been
labeled the Short Cook, Cook-Fremont
and Fremont Boulevard options.

Kelly said the firm was instructed
by the City Council to study traffic con-
nections to Union Avenue and encour-
age use of that street rather than Fre-
mont.

The Short Cook proposal would not
allow direct access to Fremont Street.
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COOK-FREMONT — This alternative
would connect ramp traffic with
Union Avenuse via Cook and Fremont
stregets with slgnals to control

volumes

FREMONT

VANCOUVER

FREMONT BOULEVARD — This
proposal connects ramps and Fre-
mont Street through direct alignment
and requires widening of Fremont.

The ramps would connect via Cook
Street to Williams and Vancouver ave-
nues, and traffic controls would prevent
turns onto Fremont.

' The Cook-Fremont option would use
Cook and Fremont to connect the ramps
with Union Avenue. Traffic signal
metering both at the ramps and at
Union would limit volumes. The meter-
ing would keep motorists waiting long-
er at those points.

Traffic at Fremont and Union would
be discouraged from continuing on Fre-
mont, but turns onto Union would be
made easily,

The Fremont Boulevard proposal
would run traffic directly between the
ramps and Fremont and would require
widening Fremont going east to Union
Avenue and two blocks beyond. Some
houses and businesses would have to be
removed.

This alternative, too, would use sig-
nals to discourage crossing Union and
encourage turns onto Unien.

The Feb. 2 meeting is the second of

three community discussions of the top-
ic, Kelly said. The firm hopes to publish
a report by the end of March.




Plans to develop parking,
recreation and landscaped
areas beneath Interstate-405
and western roaches to
the Fremont e were ap-
med Tuesday by the Port-
- Planning Commission,

Involved are some 10 ci
blocks (14 acres) whic
would be leased to the city
by the state Highway Divi-
siomn,

Plains, which require City
Council approval, call for
truck and car parking, bike-
ways and landscaped buff-
ers. Parking concessions
would be operated by the
Portland Development Com-
mission with revenues used
to develop neighborhood rec-
reation.

Recreation: planned initial-

. O regprirn— |
‘Fremont Bridge area park plan OKd

Iy would be an indoor facility
tentatively located beneath
the bridge approaches,

Janet Bennett, assistant to
Commissioner Lloyd Ander-
son and coordinator of the
project, said the plan coin-
cides with federal support
for similar projects through-
out the country and match-
ing funds are available.

Planners asked approval
50 work could begin this
vear before heavy rains slow
construction.

The project also has the
support of the Northwest
District Association, the
neighorhood planning group
in the area.

In other business, the com-
mission approved an “S”
(sign) zone along the Inter-

la[-3[73

state-205 freeway within the
city limits to counter erec-
tion of billboards along the
Toute.

The declsion followed stud-
jes of the newly adopted Ore-
gon Motorist Information
Act allowing billboards in all
commercial and industrial
areas.

The zoning would also re-
strict billboards on both SE

P13 By

Foster Road and Woodstock
Street between SE. 82nd Ave-
nue east to the city limits.

Planners, who will present
the zoning to City Council,
stress the need: for esthetics
and safety and noted that,
under the OMIA, local juris-
dictions must enforce their
own codes.

Opposition came from Bill
Barber, of Foster & Kleiser
Division of Metromedia Inc.,
who said the billboard: indus-
try was opposed to free-
standing signs and the zon-
ing would not be applicable,

“We're only looking' for
proper placement,” he said.
“We feel there should be a
building behind every sign
and
and industrial areas.’

in the commercial b
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Banners tattered but still flying
Fremont Bridge only ‘sure fhmg in NW PorHand traffic patterr

REMEMBER anorthwest Portland?
That's the coey little close-in urban
neighborhood where nearly two years
3po planners waved a brand new com-
prehensive plan like a banner against
fresways, industrial expansign, land
ypeculation and general deterioration.

The banner still
s flying, vanguard
f the Northwest
Jistrict and Wil-
amelis Heights
Meighborhood asso-
sations, but is tat-
tered . by bedragg-
ling delays in get-
3ng the plan accep-
ted by the Planning
Jommission and
Jty Council.

November is the
:rucial ymonth for  PINTARICH
Northwest Portland and, perhaps, for
he future of the city's other urban
reighborhoods as well.

Catalyst is the Fremont Bridge,
which this month will open floodgates
of traffic into the area, and the only
sure thing as far as planners are con-
zerned,

Varjables are & promised Planning
Dommissipn decjsion on the plan at a
public meeting 7:30 p.m. Tuesday, Nov.
13, at Trinity Episcopal Church; a
zommission hearing on the Interstate
305 Industrial Freeway roule 7 p.m.
Tuesday, Nov. 20, in City Hall, and a
final council decision on the [reeway
Thursday, Nov. 28.

These hearings, after years of meet-
wgs, dispute and court action are
wearing on participants but important
in the context of preserving a lifestyle.

Northwest Portland has been scene
of a classic land-use battle: Residents,
supported strongly by environmental-

ists and Mayor Neil Goldschmidt's phi-
losophy of urban enhancement, are pit-
ted apgainst businessmen — each group
asking for sacrifice.

Residents have four major goals:
The reversal of present tremds toward
the loss of housing, preservatlon and
enhancement of services for residents,
diversification of the population while
increasing the number of famijlies, and
maintajning the strength of cxtlzen
groups.

The study area is bounded on the
north by NW Nicolai Street,. W.- Burn-
side Street to the south and eastand on
the west by the Stadium Freeway (I-
405) and Willamette Heights.

Bisecting the area along one of flve
aiternates to be selected by the council
will be I-305, connecting the west end
of the Fremont Bridge and NW St. Hel-
ens Road — a “line of demarcation™
according to Ed Storms, presxdent of
the NWDA.

As a result of a federal court injunc-
tion in 1972, Highway Division consult-
ants have prepared five alternmate
5rg‘:.ttes and a “no build” option for I-

Included are an initiaHy proposed
Upshur route in a corridor between NW
Vaughn and Thurman streets, which
prompted court action, a route still fa-
vored by indusiry, and four other aiter-
natives:

— Long Yeon (favored by residents):
An eclevated freeway of four lanes
along Yeon to 29th Avenue, at grade
through the Guilds Lake Rail Yard, el-
evated to cross St. Helens Road.

— Short Yeon: An elevated freeway
of four ianes-from the bridge to Yeon
Avenue; Yeon Avenue and St. Helens
Road to feed traffic to and from the
freeway.

~— Upshur-Yeon: A depressed free-
way of four lanes between Upshur and

Vaughn streets, also four Janes, elevat-
ed to Yeon Avenue,

— Industrial: Four lanes elevated to
Yeon and then west across Industrial
Street to St. Helens Road,

Ironically, the corridor preferred by
residents is the most expensive ($72.4
million), the Upshur route least expen-
sive ($29.7 million).

Businessmen, supported by their
Neighborhood Improvement Commit-
tee, the 1-505 Committee of the Com-
cerned and the Western Environmental
Trade Association, have argued the
Upshur Corridor would be least disrup-
tive to industry, principay railroads,
and would create an ideal buffer be-
tween homes and factorles.

Residents oppose what they fee] will
be a gash of noise and air pollution
reducing the flexibility of the North-
west District Plan.

_Basic companents of the plan are de-
signed o counter freeway eacroach-
ment and to buffer the area from in-
ﬁ;?:jsed traffic through the neighbor-

The Planning Commission stalf,
which helped the NWDA pare the
plan, aims for City Council acceptance
of major goals at this time.

“These, simply, are to retain the
Northwest as a viable residential
neighborhood,” said Ernest Bonner,
city planning director, “a district to
house a diverse popuiation close to the
center of the city, free of traffic and
providing a stimulating environment.”

Storms, president of the NWDA since
May, said, “we'll stand on the whole
plan right now. If the Northwest afea
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goes down the tube, the rest of the
city"s neighborhoods will go too.”

Storms fecls the city must have a
plan to mirror the freeway elternas
tives.

“I don’t know how the Planning Com-
mission &nd City Council feel right
now,” he said, ‘‘but someone must say
at least we have a range of decisipns,
Now, everything is dn ad hoc decision.
We need standards to make judg-
ments. If a developer presents a pro-
posal at least with the plan he'll know
‘where things can go.”

NWDA was formed five years ago to
watchdog Good Samaritan Hospital ur-
ban renewal and other commercial ex-

pansion. At first, the group supported |

the multiplewse corridor routing of I-
505 through Vaughn-Thurman until, ac-
cording to Storms, it was apparent the
Highway Division was ignoring the
need for replacement housing.

“Our relationship is good with the
Willamette Heights people,” Storms
said, “we joined them in the suit
against 1-505, which is their primary
consideration. We're broader based,
concerned with the entire area.” ‘

Morton Paglin, WHNA president,
said, “I firmly believe we must at-
tempt to stabilize 2 mixture of uses
recognizing, of course, how Important
the freeway is to land-use.

*Truck traffic must be routed to the
north industrial area to minimize the
impact on cur streets. Once the frea-
way decision is made, then land re-
leased from the original corridor aren
can be usad creativaly.”

Storms welcomes business interests

Tharman- Vaughn rouis
W for 1-506 Frowweny.

Adtwrowte reuis fog
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to joln with the NWDA because *we
can’t say ‘move out.' We must accom-
odate their objections. Commercial and
some business interests must be al-
Jowed because they are needed to
serve the people. If traffic becomes
heavy and the city widens 21st and 2ird
avenues and removes om-street park-
ing, then we lose the people that give

Isidor Kronowitz, "this hapov ~~

By PAUL PINTARIC
o The Oregondan Sh

the nelghbarhood its life.

"Then,” Storms added, “the Nort
west becomes a transitiomal district, 1
maore than a viaduct for cars. We mu
take a stand here for the sake of ¢
entire city, We must remember th
the citizens of the Northwest, and
the city, are lts most valuabfe 1
source.”



REMEMBER oorthwest Portland?
That's the cozy little close-in urban
aeighborhood where nearly two years
ago planners waved a brand new com-
prehensive plan ilke 4 banoer agamst
freeways, industrial expansion, land
gpaculation -and general deterioration.

‘The banner still
is flying, vanguard
of the Northwest
District and Wil-
lamette Heights
Neighborhood asso-
ciations, but is tat-
tered by bedragg-
ling delays in get- ¥
ting the plan accep-
ted by the Planning
Commission and
City Council.

November is the
crucital month for PINTARICH
Northwest Portiand and, perhaps, for
the future of the city’s other urban
neighborhoods as well.

Catalyst is the Fremont Bridge,
which this month will open floodgates
of traffic into the area, and the only
sure thing as far as planners are con-
cerned.

Variables are a promised Planning
Commission decision on the plan at a
public meeting 7:30 p.m. Tuesday, Nov.
13, at Trinity Episcopal Church; a
commission hearing on the Interstate
306 Industrial Freeway route 7 p.m.
Tuesday, Nov. 20, in City Hall, and a
final council decision on the freeway
Thursday, Nev. 28.

These hearings, after years of meet-
ngs, dispute and court action are
wearing on participants but important
in the context of preserving a lifestyle.

Northwest Portland has been scene
M a classic land-use battle: Residents,
supported strongly by environmeatal-

ists and Mayor Neil Goldschmidt's phi-
iosophy of urbap enhancement, are pit-
ted against businessmen — each group
asking for sacrifice.

Residents have four major goals:
The reversal of present tremds toward
the loss of housing, preservation and
enhancemesnt of services for residents,
diversification of the population while
increasing the number of families, and
maintaining the strength of- citizen
groups.

The study area js bounded on the
north by NW Nicolai Street,. W, Burn-
side Street Lo the south and east and on
the west by the Stadium Freeway (I-
405) and Willamette Heights.

Bisecting the area along one of five
alternates to be selected by the council
will be I-505, coneecting the west end
of the Fremont Bridge and NW St. Hel-
ens Road — 2 “line of demarcation”
according to Ed Storms, president of
the NWDA. :

As a result of a federal court injunc-
tion in 1972, Highway Division consult-
ants have prepared five alternate
routes and a “no build” option for 1-
505.

Included are an initialy proposed
Upshur route in a corridor between NW
Vaughn and Thurman streets, which
prompted court action, a route still fa-
vored by industry, and f[our other alter-
natives:

— Long Yeon {favored by residents):
An elevated freeway of four lanes
along Yeon to 29th Avenue, at grade
through the Guilds Lake Rail Yard, el-
evated to cross St. Helens Road.

— Short Yeon: An elevated [reeway
of four lanes from the bridge to Yeon
Avenue; Yeon Avenue and St. Helens
Road to feed traffic to and from the
freeway.

— Upshur-Yeon: A depressed free-
way of four kanes between Upshur and
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Vaughn streets, also four [anes, elevat-
ed to Yeon Avenue.

- Industrial: Four lanes elevated to
Yeon and then west across Industrial
Street to St. Helens Road,

Ironically, the corridor preferred by
residents is the most expensive ($72.4
million}, the Upshur route least expen-
sive ($29.7 million).

Businessmen, supported by their
Neighborhood Improvement Commit-
tee, the I-505 Committee of the Com-
cemned and the Western Environmental
Trade Association, have argued the
Upshur Corridor would be least disrup-
live to industry, principally railroads,
and would ¢reate an ideal buffer be-
tween homes and factories.

Residents oppose what they fee] will
be a gash of nplse and air pollution
reducing the flexibility of the North-
west District Plan,

_Basic components of the plan are de-
signed to counter freeway encroach-
ment and to buffer the area from in-
;;Eo:lsw traffic through the neighbor-

The Planning Commission  staff,
which helped the NWDA prepare the
plan, aims for City Council acceptance
of major goals at this time.

“These, simply, are to retain the
Northwest as a viable residential
neighborhood,” said Ernest Bonner,
city planning director, “a district
house a diverse population close to the
center of the city, free of lraific and
providing a stimulating environment.”

Storms, president of the NWDA since
May, said, “‘we’ll stand on the whole
Pan right now. If the Northwest area

goes down the tube, the rest of the
city's neighborhoods will go too."

Storms feels the city must have a
plan to mirror the freeway alterna-
tives.

I don't know how the Planning Com-
mission and Cily Council feel right
now,” he said, ‘'but someone must say
at least we have a range of decisions,
Now, everything is an ad hoc decision.
We need standards to make judg-
ments. If a developer presents a pro-
posal at least with the plan he'll know
where things can go.”’

NWDA was formed five years ago to
watchdog Good Samaritan Hospital ur-
ban renewal and other commercial ex-
pansion. At first, the group supported
the multiple-use corridor routing of I-
505 through Vaughn-Thurman untll, ac-
cording to Storms, it was apparent the
Highway Division was ignoring the
need for replacement housing.

“Our relationship is good with the
Wiilamette Heights people,” Stormis
said, “we joined them in the suit
against [-505, which is their primary
consideration. We're broader based,
concerned with the entire area.” !

Morton Paglin, WHMA president,
said, “I firmly believe we must at-
tempt to stabilize a mixture of uses
recognizing, of course, how important
the freeway is {o land-use.

“Truck traffic must be routed to the
north indusftrial area to minimize the
impact on our streets. Once the free-
way decision is made, then land re-
leased from the original corridor area
can be used creatively.”

Storms welcomes business interests
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.. reflacts the strong feefings of many district residenis
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where the freeway would serve 25 a natural border.

to Join with the NWDA because “‘we
can’t say ‘move out.” We must accom-
odate their objections. Commercial and
some business interests must he al
lowed because they are nesded to
serve the people. H traffic becomes
heavy and the city widens 21st and 23rd
avenues and removes on-street pari-
ing, then we lose the people that give
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the nelghbortiood its life.

“Then,” Storms added, “the Nort
west becomes a transitional district, 1
more than & viaduct for cars. We mu
take 2 stand here for the sake of ti
entire city. We must remember th
the citizens of the Northwest, and
the city, are its most valuable ‘r
smrce'"



These hearings, after years of meet-
Ings, dispute and court action are
wearing on participants but important

— Short Yeon: An elevated freeway
of four lanes from the bridge to Yeon
Avenue; Yeon Avenue and St Helens
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Council O"s Flint-Kerby off-ramp

¥

By BJ NOLES
of The Oregonian statf

The Portland City Council Wednes-
day approved the Flint-Kerby ramp oif
the Fremont Bridge in North Portland,
but only if Emanuel Hospital assures
that its expansion program will pro-
ceed.

The hospital favored the Ivy Street
access and opposed the use of Flint and
Kerby streets. It contended the con-
struction of a 200-bed nursing tower de-
pended on efficient accessibility to all
areas of the cily.

Robert G. Larson, hospital president,
called the Kerby route circuitous and
said it had no public benefit to the hos-
pital or the community.

Commissioner Connie McCready
drove the route-during the lunch break
in the 4l4-hour hearing. She reported it
taok her 140 seconds from midway on
the bridge to the hospital.

Gary Stout, director of the city’s Of-
fice of Planning and Development, tes-
tified that it took the same driving time
for both routes.

After the council vote, Larson said he
could not say whether the hospital
would- go ahead with its $7-million ex-

pansion plan. He irdicated he would
call a board meeting in the next few
days. The hospital is contemplating,
also. a $3-million remodeling job.

Larson said that between inflation
and rising constructicn costs, the hospi-
tal was losing $70.000 for each month of
delay.

Mayor Neil Goldschmidt warned that
he would ‘“meet the hospital at every
crossroad” if it tried to move out of
the Eliot area after the displacement of
so many citizens to acquire construc-
tion sites.

A 2-2 council vote killed the Ivy ac-
cess. Commissioners Lloyd Anderson
and Francis J. Ivancie favored this
solution. Goldschmidt and Mrs. Mec-
Cready opposed. Commissioner Mil-
dred Schwab was in Louisiana, attend-
ing the funeral of the father of a
friend, pianist Van Cliburn,

The plan for the future, introduced
by Anderson, has four objectives:

— Insure compatibility between the
long-range solution and the design of
the Union Avenue Redevelbpment
Program.

— Insure that traffic to and from the

ramps be encouraged to use Union Av-
enue rather than Fremont or other
east-west streets.

— Insure that significant, additional
traffic will not be penerated by the so-
lution. '

— Insure adequate access to Eman-
ue| Hospital, Stanton Yard and the im-
mediate neighborhood.

Stout said the Ivy route would cost
$186,500 to Flint-Kerby’s $78,000. The
city’'s share would be $116,000 and
§27,400, respectively.

Spectators overflowed the council
chambers intc the balcony for the hear-
ing. In the testimony, businessmen
jluined Emanuel Hospital in preferring

VY.

Representatives of neighborhood as-
sociations, while deplering either ramp,
lined up reluctantly behind Flint-Ker-
by. They opposed Ivy on grounds it
would add to traffic noise and air
pollution.

W.F. Brown, 2416 NE 18th St., fa-
vored Ivy as the “‘most practical” but
said, “Every part of the city will suffer
as long as we are married to the auto-
mobile.”



Council

After. listening to more
than seven hours df testimo-
ny Wednesday, the Portland
City Council delayed until
Jan. 16 a decision on opening
the N. Ivy Street ramp of the
Fremont Bridge,

Mayor Neil Goldschmidt
asked for the delay to study
an alternative plan of using
Flint and Kerby streets to

rovide access to Emanuel

ospital, The Fllnt-Ket!el::jy
plan was flrst sed Wed-
mesday by Gary Reddick, a

leader in the fight apaimst
the Ivy Street ramp.

A parade of objectors to
the Ivy Street ramp from the
Irvington, Alameda, Boise
and Sabin neighborhoods tes-
tified.

Objections were based cn

e
e Loal,
delays action on ramp

claims of increased traffic in
the neighborhoods, in addi-
tion to noise and air pollu-
{ion.

Supporting 'the opening of
the F|11'::1‘:’111p were I:’]EB,I::".anuf-.-l
Hosrital representatives and
businessmen from Union
Avenue 'who said increased
traffic is needed on ‘that
strest.

Carl Halverson, of the
Emanuel Hospital Board of
Directors, said the hospital
entered into -an agreement
with the city six years ago
which assured the hospital
access to the Fremont
Bridge.

He said the hospital needs
the access to survive.

Roger Larson, president of
Emanuel, said the hospital is

planning a $3-million struc-
ture to replace 200 beds at
the haospital but that -archi-
tects designing the building
have been taken off the pro-
ject until the city makes a
decision on the Ivy Street
ramp. - :

C. Leslie Wierscn, chair-
man of the Emanuel Hospi-
tal Board, said the hospital
must have the bridge access
to serve the entire Portland

community,
A maotion by Councilman
Mildred Schwab that the

ramp be opened only for
mass transit and emerg
vehicles failed for lack of & |
second.

It appeared three mem- |
hers' of the counsil, Lloyd |
Anderson, Conniie McCready |

{ / 3)74

and Francis Ivancie, were
ready ko vote in favor of
opening the ramp but went
along with the mayor's re-
uest for more time to study
Flint-Kerby plan,

In ahswer to questions
from Anderson, Gary E.
Stout, administabor of plan-
ning and development for
the city, said the ramp would
be used by.about 12,000 cars
a day, a reduction of 4,000
firom earlier estimates.
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Traffic across-the new
Fremont Bridge Friday —
the first full day’s operation
— totaled approximately
35,500 vehicles, causing traf-
fic across four other key Wil-
fiamette River bridges to

by

L1ghtemu:g the loads on the
Marquam, Broadway, Steel
and Morrison bridges is a
ﬁcanl: impmunmant.

Robert

quam traffic Friday dropped
by 12,000 vehicles _m??

The Bmadw also
dmpped 12; Steel
6, 000 and ti:e Mocrl-

000 fewer

When SW Harbor Drive iy
closed, possibly in March,
traft’m is expected to aver-
age, 47,000 wvehicles daily
across the Fremont Bridge,

Mwn N, Tyy Street

, traffi¢ is expect-
ed 10 reach 57,000 vehicles
daily, Bothman said.
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Hold down interim cost

The Portland City Juncil is schedluled to-
day to choose for development one of two en-
tﬂx;ance-ex;t routes that c;uld gsetusec(li gfn éﬁ}:;cgng

e Ivy Street ramp at the east en re-
S0 n?uch of the informatin pre-
senrted regardmg probable traffic counts, ef-
fects on neighborhoods, potentialities for rege-
nerating the Union Avenue business district,
etc., appear unreliable that the City Council
should seize on one immutable fact in reaching
a decision: Either choice is an interim move
until a permanent solution is reached, probably
in four years. Therefore, the city should provide
traffic access at the lowest possible cost, until a
permanent plan is devised, by selecting the so-
called Flint-Kirby option. :

This route involves a right turn off the
Broadway ramp and a rapid trip to NE Broad-
way, where one would double back on NE Flint
toward Emanuel Hospital, which is the princi-
pal organization lobbying for improved access.
Indeed, the hospital does need improved traffic
flow if it is to proceed with a major new con-
struction program. City projections indicate the
Flint-Kirby route will redirect about 4,600 cars,
almost all of them serving the hospita! and the
Boise and Eliot neighborhoods. An additional
1,000-1,500 cars than at present will pass in front
of Eliot School; nhowever, only some 80 of 400
students are not bused to this school. Cost of
this interim plan would be $78,000, of which
only $27,400 would have to come frorm city gen-
eral funds.

By contrast, the so-cailled Ivy Street alter-
native, which would channel cars on and off the
ramp over Vancouver and Williams avenues
to Fremont Street, would cost $186,500 to devel-
.0p, with a local cost of $115,000.

City planners propose to allow a maximum
of 6,000 cars a day to use this route each way.
Cars, would, in effect, be metered by a traffic:
light at the foot of the ramp. If many residents
from the Irvington neighborhood and areas
more to the East used the route, congestion and
major delays would follow. This alternative
would place an additional 1,100 cars in front of
Boise School and 600 cars. in front of Alameda
School, which have large percentages of chil-
dren who walk to school. Traffic on Fremont
would Increase by 4,000 cars a day. A sidelight
is that this plan is projected 1o reduce traffic on
Union Avenue, whose businessmen have report-
edly favored the Ivy Street alternative because
they felt it would increase traffic and business
potential for them.

If there had been strong sentiment from Ir-
vington or neighborhoods farther to the East for
improved access to the city via the Fremont
Bridge, a strong case could have been made for
spending local funds to test the possibilities and
dangers of the Ivy Street alternative. No such
sentiment was-evident, even though the ramp
discussion has been well publicized over a long
period. Therefore, the City Council showld not
squander puhlic money on the interim solution
but should move foward a permanent plan that
will improve access to Northeast Portland with-
out furning neighborhood streets into arterials.
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An Emanuel Hospital offi-
cial suggested Tuesday that
a Fremont Bridge interim

Cities area.

Roger G. Larson, presi-
| dent of the hospital board,
| told the City Council infor-

mal meeting that Emanuel

could not exist in an isolated
| section of the city.

“We feel that development
of the Elliot and Boise-Hum-
boldt areas is absolutely es-

sential for our cuntilnued
; growth in  this location,”
Larson said.

The comimissioners were
presented with three alterna-
tives for local traffic when
the Fremont Bridge opens
Nov. 15-but before the final
| NE Frement Street exit is
completed. They included
opening bridge ramps to N.
Vancouver and Williams av-

enues or opening bridge
| ramps only for Emanuel
Hospital.

Gary Stout, administrator
of the city’s planning and

suet Hospital aic
fears effect of bridge

exit be built into the Model

“mal hearing at

development office, who pre- |

diiiiaTil.

b

sented the options, said the
NE Fremont Street exit,
which would send traffic to
the vicinity of N. Commer-
cial Street, would not be fin-
ished for three years at
least.

The commissioners will
consider the bridge access
formally Wednesday, Oct. 24.

Also Tuesday, the commis-
sioners explored the state
Highway Division's five al-
ternate routes for Interstate
505 through Northwest Port-
land.

A series of corridor loca-
tion sessions will be held
throughout Northwest neigh-
barhoods leading up to a for-
p.m. Oct. 30
in the Chapman School.
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Portland Planning Com-
imission endarsement
given 'Itmday for liberaliz-

Tm' a city-state proposal for

parking, bike palths and land-
beneath elevated
west approaches to the Fre-
mont Bridge,

Fremont proposals

were sought by City Com-
whose department of blic
u
mﬁimﬁlgtha
ﬂaﬂﬂdusepﬁzﬂ'mdthepm-

mpreement by which
tthe State Highway Division
will lease the a mxfmat!ely
14 acres to the ¢

The sitilll reqmre City
‘Couni approval. Parking
concessions, serving nearby
businesses, would be operat-

| ed by the Portland Devel-
| opment Commissfon, with
revenues used to. deve!np
neighborhood  recreational
facilities, No sports areas
are p.

In its regular meeting, the
Planning Commission also
agreed to recommenqd to the
City Council a sign restric-
tion zome along portions of
the 1-205 'l’mway that will
Tile within city limits.

The city has designated

THE OREGON JOURNAL,

’Se“ﬁ'f'aﬂ Uﬂm IESIP

One bordering the Bmﬁaﬂ

Fregway was adopted

1953, and this was fnllowed
by the Baldack Freeway and
Willamette River bridge ap-
proaches in 1959, the East-
bank Freeway in 1951, SW
Barbur Blvd. and Harbor

Drive in 1965, the Stadinm

Freeway in 1966 and SE
McLoughtin Blvd. in 1968.
Aiao adopted by planners
zoning amendment
w'Iﬂch redefines the word
“fﬂ]ﬂ'lny" Tﬁgﬂ-hﬂn count-
less foster-home sitaations
that have been techmca;fly in
violation of the law.
The old definition, in the
zoning code since 1958, per-
ml“ned a i‘am.ﬂy of four to

Landscapmg, Parkmg Lot At Fremont Bridge Given Nod

have oniy one foster child,
Building Bu-
ﬁty Gu%nmls-

sion staffs hzwe hgeen advis-

“ﬂgpm differently for

The new deﬁmtmn will
permit as many as five fos-
ter children under a Too*
thus permitting brothers o
sisters to be kept tox G
unider foster care, 3
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V\ayor vows to flgh’r any move of Emanuel Hospital from east side
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Planned off-ramp to M. vy Street, on-
romp from Framont Street will be hold
in abeyance until permanent system is

Mayor Neil Goldschmidt
said Thursday he would do
everything in his power 1o
see that Emanuel Hospital
maintains a major facility at
its eastside location.

Alter the City Council re-
fused to open the Ivy Street
ramp from the Fremont
Bridge Wednesday, hospital
officials said the hospital
may not go ahead with its
$7-million  expansion plan,
part of an urban renewal
pn:lject that has involved tha

city.

Goldschmidt sazid that if
the hospital secks to move a
major portion of its facilities
toa er location, he woukd
fight the granting of a state

certificate of need that
would be required before
any construction could take
place on the new site.

He also said it would be
possible to fight a hospital
move through zoning regula-
tions and that he would testi-
fy against a zone chanpe
wherever the hospltal want-
ed to move.

Roger G. Larson, presi-
dent of Emanuel, said he
dide’t understand Gold-
schmidt’s statement hecause
he had never said the hospi-
tal was golng to move.

He said the hospital may
have to reassess its plan to
be sure that any investment
it would make weuld be in its

best interests.

“This is not one decision;
it is dozens df decisions
which will be made over a
prolracted period of time,”
Larson said.

He explained that Eman-
uel is associated with two
other  hospitals, Gresham
and Meridian Park, and a
decision may be made in the
future o centralize ceriain
aspects of ali three hospitals.

He cited typing pools, ma-
terials handling, radio equip-
men an isotonic equipment
which may be centralized.

He said such decisions
may be made on the basis of
the best transportation.

Despite the possibility that

some functions could be re-
moved from Emanuel, Lar-
sod said there has been no
discussion of moving any
major facilities.

A laundry employing 30
ﬂmp[e serving  the Lhrec
ospitals recently wa
placed in Gresham al"er

Watar rate to elimb

FAIRVIEW — The Cliy
Councit has raised the users’
rate for water service 10
cents per 100 cubic feet. The
minimum rate for the first
300 cubic feet of water will
jump from $2.75 to $3.25,
srarting March 1.

Emanuel found difficulty lo-
cating it in the Elliott neigh-
borhood.

Goldschmidt said the hos-
pital faces {inancial prob-
lems because of a freeze on
Hill-Burton funds which help
construct lncal hospitals, the
refusal of the Cost of Living
Council to approve higher
rates et the hospital to help
finance its building plans
and the closure of Multo-
mah Hospital, resulting in an
increase of palients unable
to pay hospital bills.

Land in the Emanuel ur-
ban renewal area has been
cleared and Goldschmidt
s.ai:(i1 it should not be left un-
used.
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. It was raining hard, so
they opened the Fremont
Bridge a little early Thurs-
day.

It took longer than expect-
ed, however. The 1819 Chev-
rolet “Baby Grand” touring
car, owned by Carter Helm-
ing of Tigard, which was to
be the first vehicle over,
wouldn’t start.

Helming's passengers
were Glenn Jackson, chair-
man of the State Transporta-
tion Commission, and Frank
Branch Riley, 98, an attor-
pey and longtime advocate
of better highways in Ore-
gon.

“ The old car leaned into the
Highway Division's blue and
ellow ribbons across the
ridge’s four traffic lanes.
Then it wheezed, whegzed
some more and finally had to
be pushed through the rib-
bons by bystanders. ]
"There were no speeches
and a plague commemorat-
ing the occasion was passed
hurriedly to Jackson and Ri-
ley, who also signed a Port-
land Rosarian's log for the
event.

Some 30 auntos, most of
them more than 25 years old,
followed the 1919 Chevrolet
off the bridge’s west end be-
fore Highway Division per-
sonnel removed barriers at
either end.

Within minutes the $82 mil-
lion bridge was carrying
traffic between Interstate 5
(the Minnesota Freeway)
and Interstate 405 (Stadium
Freeway). I

The bridge opening was
the death knell of Harbor
Drive along Portland's west
bank of the Willamette Riv-

€r.
. Robert Bothman, Highway

e to Front Avenue are
cheduled for completion th
third week in March, 1974.
* With the drive's closure, it
will become part of a park
area that separates it from
Front Avenue for the time
being. The waterfront area
from SW Madison Street to
NW Glisan is under intensive
study by consultants ready-
ng urban renewal plans for
the district as far west as
SW 4th Avenue and NW Park

{wenue. L
.Bothman said - traffi

on altl of the new bridse’
ramps, 2nd comparisons will

remont Bridge®

Y
,oMeze

preopening and postopening
traffic levels.

The Staté Police stationed
patrol cars along Interstate 5
north of the bridge's east ap-
proach before the opening to
chase away waiting motor-
ists apparently wishing to be
the first across it. .

The east an- and off-
ramps connecting the bridge
with N. Ivy and Fremont
streets remained closed
Thursday. City of Portland
officials and Hi%hway Divi-
sion officials will study the
bridge's potential effects in
the North and Northeast and
ways to limit" traffic in the
area.

Plans call for opening the
ramps by next June.

The plaque presented in
the ftruncated, rain-damp-
ened ceremony honored Ri-
ley for his long support of
good highways in the state,

In an earlier response’at a
preopening luncheon, Riley
told Jackson, “We have ded-
icated the latest but not
the last of a galaxy of river-
crossing bridges, magnifi-
cent arteries of circulation
all pulsing with the traffic
lifeblood of a great metropo-
lis,” Riley said, “‘and unsur-
Eassed in any other river-

lessed city in our country
or the world.”
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were Glenn Jackson, chair-
man of the State Transporta-
tion Commission, and Frank
Branch Riley, 98, an attor-
ney and longtime advocate
of better highways in Ore-
" The old car leaned into the
Hiﬁhway-]}ivision‘s blue and
ellow ribbons across the
ridge's four traffic lanes.
Then it wheezed, wheezed
some more and finally had to
be pushed through the rib-
bons by bystanders.

"There were no speeches
and a plaque commemorat-
ing the occasion was passed
hurriedly to Jackson and Ri-
ley, who also signed a Port-
land Rosarian’s log for the
event.

Some 30 autos, most of
them more than 25 years old,
foliowed the 1919 Chevrolet
off the bridge's west end be-
fore Highway Division per-
sonnel removed barriers at
either end.

Within minutes the $82 mil-
lion bridge was carrying
traffic between Interstate 5
(the Minnesota Freeway)
and Interstate 405 (Stadium
Freeway). T

The bridge opening was
the death knell of Harbor
Drive along Portland's west
bank of the Willamette Riv-
er.

Robert Bothman, Highway
Division Metropolitan Engi-
neer, said
reali
e to Front Avenue are
cheduled for completion th
third week in March, 1974,

With the drive’s closure, it
will become part of a park
area that separates it from
Front Avenue for the time
being. The waterfront area
from SW Madison Street to
NW Glisan is under intensive
study by consultants ready-
ing urban renewal plans for
the district as far west as
SW 4th Avenue and NW Park
Avenue.

-Bothman said - traffi

on all of the new bridse’
ramps, and comparisons will
be ‘'made Friday between

e I L
officials and Hifhway Divi-
sion officials will study the
bridge's potential effects in
the North and Northeast and
ways to limit traffic in the
area,

Plans call for opening the
ramps by next June.

The plagque presented in
the ftruncated, rain-damp-
ened ceremony honored Ri-
ley for his long support of |
good highways in the state-

In an earlier response at a
preopening luncheon, Riley
told Jackson, ““We have ded-
icated the latest but not
the last of a galaxy of river-
crossing bridges, magnifi-
cent arteries of circulation
all pulsing with the traffic
lifeblood of a great metropo-
lis,”” Riley said, “and unsur-
passed in any other river-
blessed city in our country
or the world."”
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The City Council will take up the question of whether to open the east on/off
ramps from the Fremont Bridge on Wed, January 2, 1974, at 9:30 AM in City Hall,

1220 S.W, 5th Avenue.

The 1CA, at a community meeting on Nov 29, 1973, voted 60 to 1 to keep the ramps
closed. This position is supported by the Portland School Board, the Model Cities
Citizens Planning Board, the neighborhood associations of Bolse, King Sabin and
Vernon. The Oregon Environmental Council and STOP (Sensible Transportation Options
for People) are supporting closure for automobiles and limited use for mass transit
and emergency vehicles only.,

The only organization supporting publicly the opening of the ramps for auto
traffic is Emanuel Hospital. The hospital claims to need better access for its
medical staff, 60% of whom live in Southwest and Northwest Portland, and "for
patients and visitors who do not like to travel through a dark, industrial area at
night'". (This quote is from Roger Larson, Administrator, Emanuel Hospital, which
appeared in the Oregonian on Dec 18, 1973.)

Opening the ramps for auto traffic, even with limiting the number of cars to
16,000 per day (B000) each way, will mean:

1) The relocation of 9 residential properties on lvy St., at a cost
of approximately $200,000.
2) Substantial increases in traffic on Fremont Street:
a, 60% increase between Williams and Union
b. 15% Increase at N.E. 15th Street
¢c. 8% increase at N.E. 33rd Street

it is important to note that Fremont is almost at capacity now, and Knott St.
is at 50% of its potential capacity. According to Don Bergstrom, City Traffic
Englineer, these increases will be offset by decreases in traffic on the Broadway
and Weidler Streets,

Traffic noise will probably require construction of an earthen wall (berm) on
the north side of lvy between Commercial and Gantenbein to reduce noise levels
affecting Bolse School and nearby residences,

If you want a ride to the City Council hearing on the 2nd, please call Barbara
Reddick at 2B1-3034, who is arranging car pooling. If you cannot be at the hearing
on January 2, you should write and/or call the Mayor and City Commissioners at
City Hall, Portland, Oregon 97204, or 248-3511,

If you want more information, please call:

Gary Reddick at 281-3034 or 222-5757
Lew Nashner at 281-2341
Dean Gisvold at 284~3885 or 226-7321



(page 2) NE 1GHBORHOOD IMPACTS

1. TRAFFIC INCREASES

PRESENT NO, OF CARS NO, GF CARS PER . INCREASE

STREET PER DAY DAY IF RAMPS OPEN PERCENTAGE
NE Fremont (West of Vancouver) 4,500 6,000 33%

NE Fremont (East of Williams) 6,500 10,500% 60%

N. lvy 600 8,600

N. Williams 10,000 12, 000% 20%

N. Vancouver 7,500 9,500 30%

NE Fremont at 15th St, 15%

*These figures were prepared by the Portland City Traffic Engineering Department,

In addition, certain neighborhood streets will probably experience an increase in
traffic, such as NE knott and NE Prescott.

2, ACCESSIBILITY NOW

Using the freeway system to get to NE Portland, you can now use the access ramps
at NE Broadway and NE Alberta, which are short distances from the Fremont Bridge.

3. SCHOOLS AND PARKS

Traffic Increases on neighborhood streets, threatens the safety of children going
to/from schools and parks.

These schools and parks are focated on/near NE Fremont Street:

Bnise School Beaumont School Sabin School
Alameda School irving Park

These schools and parks are located on/near NE Knott Street:
St. Phillips Preschool Irvington School (one block away)
Headstart Center #3 Irvington Peoples Park (one block away)
{Augustana Lutheran Church)

These schools are located on/near NE Prescott Street:
King School Humboldt School

L, RELOCATION

Construction of ramps as proposed necessitates the removal of 8 houses and relocation
of families at a projected cost in excess of $200,000.

5. AIR & NOISE POLLUTION

«i~nners advise that air and noise pollution will increase. It will probably be
necessary to build an earthen wall (berm) on the north side or Ivy between Commer-
clal and Gantenbein Streets to reduce traffic noise at Boise School

WHAT YOl CAN DO

) Call andlfor write the Mayor and Crty Commissioners
ac Gty Hall, Porvland) Oregon, 97204 or 2463511,

2) Atrend and speat az City Councr/ neetings when
ramps /ssue /s decided: Wed,Jn 2, 1974, 930AM,,
Crey Hall, S 54 & IMHad)son
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WINTER CLOTHING NEEDED

Ltold weather and cooler classrooms
bring a plea for help from Ann James
at Irvington School. Badly needed
are donations of sox, underwear, jeans
& tops, sweaters, jackets, and boots
in childrens' sizes 4-14., You can
drop off clothing, in wearable con-
dition, at the School Office or give
Ann James a call at 288-6401,

WANTED!:!

One big-hearted outdoorsman to assist
John Murray with a great group of

16 kids, ages 11-18, in Boy Scout
Troop 85.

AGE: 21 - 99
OCCUPAT I ON: Immaterial
MARITAL STATUS: Single or married

EXPERIENCE: No knowledge of Scouting
necessary. Must like kids, camping and

hiking.

If you would like to spend any time
at all with this fine group of
young men, call John at 284-7436

or visit him at 3728 N.E. 15th Ave.

SAVE OUR TREES:!!

Have the city sidewalk Inspectors
been around your block recently?

Are you concerned about that favo-
rite tree of yours that is uplifting
the sidewalk the city sidewalk in-
spectors cited? The sidewalk repair
crews often mistakenly root prune
trees that hamper sidewalk repair,
During the next high wind that tree
has a greater chance of being toppled.
The I1CA would like to save all our
neighborhood trees! You can help!
If you are concerned about that tree
or yours, call us! The (CA will air
your concern to City Hall, Call ICA
Board member Dave Beltz, 28L-8L1L,

COMMUNITY CLASSES AT SABIN

Get rid of those rainy weather
blues by attending a class at
Sabin School! Beginning January
21st there will be such things as:

Knitting Ceramics
Driver Education Soapmaking
Typing Crocheting
Photography Slimnastics
GED (High School’ Squaredancing
Diploma) Sewing

income Tax Preparation

All this and more....Call Lee Paa-
vola at Sabin, 288-6538, or pickup
a schedule after January 7th at

the School, 4013 N.E. 18th Ave.

[ COMING EVENTS

JAN 3 ICA BOARD meeting
Augustana Church 7:45pm)

Everyone welcome/
JAN 24 General Meeting

Irvington School 7:45 pm

Revise ICA ByLaws

CR’ ME in your neighborhood.
What are you going to do

about it? Come to the next I|CA Board
meeting, Thursday, January 3, 1974,

Gavel to gavel coverage of the
CITY COUNCIL meatings on KBOO
FM Radio 90.7Mt. Listen to meet-
ings on Fremont Bridge Kamps
JAN 2 [974.

SUMMARY OF DEC 6, 1973, ICA BOARD MEET

1. The Board elected Rich Williamson to
fi11l the vacant board member position,

2, The Housing Committee continues to
map deteriorating housing conditions
and give information to target houses.
The Housing Committee reported that
the 3% loans are again available to
residents from N.E. 17th to N,E. 15th.

3. The Education Committee discussed
the possibility of lrvington School
becoming an Early Childhood Develop-
ment Center,

L., The Board discussed the Fremont Bridge
exit ramps questions, The "Stop the
Ramp'' fact sheet was reviewed. The
efforts to organize c¢itizen turnout
to public meetings were discussed,

5. The Board moved to support the efforts
of Dave Beltz to ask the Traffic
Engineer for stop signs at N.E. 22 &
Tillamook, N E. 23rd & Tillamook, N.E.
23rd & Thompson, and N.E. 22nd & Han-
cock; and '"No Truck'" signs at N.E. 2kth
& Broadway. These are efforts to dis-
courage excessive traffic in this
section of lrvington.
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FOLLOW-THROUGH COMMUNITY CLASSES

Follow=Through Community Classes will begin the week of January 7th. There are
no registration fees for these classes and free child care will be provided during
class time.

DATE CLASS TIME PLACE

Mon Jan 7 Every Day Spanish 9:00-11:00 AM Irvington School
Ex-Reading Lab

Mon Jan 7 Women's Studies 7:00~ 9:00 PM 1rvington School
Ex-Reading Lab

Mon Jan 7 Volleyball 8:00-10:00 PM Irvington School
Gym

Wed Jan 9 Parent-Chi ld Communication 9:15-11:15 AM Irvington School
Ex-Reading Lab

Fri Jan 11 Ballet for Adults 9:15-10:30 AM Irvington School
Ex-Reading Lab

Wad Jan 16, Teach Your Child to Talk 7:30- 9:30 PM Eliot School

23, 30

Fri Feb 8, Teach Your Child to Talk 9:30=-11:30 AM Irvington School

15, 22 Ex-Reading Lab

Everyday Spanish - Beainning Spanish to learn greetings, travel conversation, and
even how to cook Spanish food, If you are interested, call Ann James at 288-6401
or 666-8772 to avoid cancellation of this class, as it requires a minimum regis-
tration of 5,

Women's Studies - Discover more about yourself and the history and accomplishments
of women, Jerri Peck is the instructor,

Parent-Child Commanication - Taught by Irvington-Eliot social worker, Dick De-

Cristoforo, this class also has a minimum registration requirement, so call Ann
James imnediately at 283-6401 or 665-8772 if you are interested,

Ballet for Adults - Basic baliet technique as an anjoyable way to exercise. Call
Jan 3ruton, 287-1451, for further information,

Funds Until June 1974

3% HOME IMPROVEMENT LOANS AVAILABLE

Are you thinking of tackling a new roof, a paint job, of making the house a bit more
sound? Do 1t now, you'll never find a cheaper way to borrow money. The Neighborhood
Development Program 312 Loan Program is available for Irvington residents. If you
are interested in obtaining this type of loan contact the Neighborhood Development
Office at 3605 N,E. 15th, 288-8131, There are no income 1imits, and funds are avail-
able for investors. The present boundary for this type of loan is west of N,E. 15th
to N.E, 7th Ave in the Irvington District. According to Don Silva, Chief, Housing
Rehab and Development, there are ample funds. Government grants are avaiiable to
home owners with an income less than $3,000, The processes involved in obtaining the
loan are not complicated., The staff is most helpful and they can usually arrange
your advisor meetings around your schedule and occasionally in the home, {f you are
interested, be sure to inquire at the NDP Office.

JRAFFIC PROBLEMS?7172?

The ICA Traffic Committee is constructing

a neighborhood traffic plan for Irvington,
But,... we need your help! A traffic pro-
blem, whether large or small, must be identi-
fied and investigated. The Clty Traffic
Bureau has agreed to install traffic counters or send observers to identity problem
areas for verification and then suggest possible solutions, We can solve our traffic
problems if we can first identify them. Call Traffic Chairman, Dave Beltz, 284-8k14
if you are concerned about a particular area.
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EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER IMMINENT FOR IRVINGTON SCHOOL

Amid rumors, gossip and scares of more busing that seem to be associated
with this plan of an Early Childhood Center for Irvington School, we'd like
to present some facts as to what is and what will be happening,

First of all, the place to 9o to air your concerns, ideas, and opinions
is the Parent Advisory Board (PAB). The title of this group is misleading
as it implies there is a select '"board" in charge, True, there is a Presi-
dent presiding over the meetings, but the meetings are open to any interested
person.

Advisory Boards in the past have not been consulted on major changes by
the School Board, such as changing to an ECC, Humboldt Schocl will become
an ECC in September 1974. The plaaning for this model is starting now by
three appointed educators, one of whom is Dr, Elaine Bates, Principal at
irvington, The major concern of the Parent Advisory Board at this time is
that there be substantive involvement of parents trom the Irvington Community
in the ptanning and development of educational objectives. The PAB wants to
participate hoth in the planning for Irvington School itself, and in planning
for the children in the community who will pnot be at that building., They feel
there is a strong commi tmznt to integrated education, to maintaining a sense
of community, and to the best possible educational program for all our children.

The Parent Advisory Board has gone to Area IIL Superintendant, Mr. Ray
Steed and requested that the community be represented at all levels of plan-
ning for the scheol children of Lrvington., These representatives would act
as two-way communicators, between the community and planners, Mr, Steed has
agreed to this request and will contact the President of the PAB, Joyce Blum-
klotz, in January to begin planning.

Irvington School has not yet been confirmed as an Early Childhood Center,
but Mr. Steed feels it is reasonable to begin planning for this possibility,
due to the School Board's interest in this type of education. An ECC basically
consists of age 4 thru grade 3. The model used so far has been to bus L4th and
5th graders to other schools, This method, however, is not the only alternative
available. The PA3 is considering many other possibilities and geperally agrees
that is in unfavorable to bus these grades out of local schools. Many other
problems are being considered by the PA8 concerning the staff, program, and
school population, all in relation to the ECC, The Parent Advisory Board has
a two-page list of ideas and concerns for the total education of the children
in Irvington - this information may be obtained at the monthly PAB meetings.
The Parent Advisory Board mezets the second Tuesday of each month -- the next
meeting however will be delayed one week due to the late school opening, so
the meeting will be on January 15, 197% at Irvington School, Additional Infor-
mation may be obtained from the following people:

Joyce Blumklotz 287-535)
Sua Gisvold 2843884
Gail Nashner 281-2341

You'll find this group at the PAB very dedicated and strongwilled with a
deep concern for the right education for lrvington. They are interested and
want to w~ork hard to make sure this change for the school will be advantageous
for Irvington, and not just a model drawn up by the Schosl Board and implemented
without thought to the community.

(POC 12-26-73)



5

Figure ¢
FREMONT BRIDGE TPAFFIC IMPACT
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3822 An Ordina.nce entitled, “An Ordinsnce adopting the
recommendations of the Office of Planning and Development.
regarding the use of the N, Ivy Street ramp of the Fremont
Bridge, directing the Traffic Engineer to take appropriate
action, authorizing appropriate agreements with the Oregon
State Highway Department, and declaring an emergency,” was
introduced by Mayor Goldschmidt and read twice.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT
Comissioner Schwab,

COMMTSSIONER SCHWAB:

.Mr. Mayor, I have talked to several people, including
Gary Reddick and Dean Gisvold. I understand they have talked to
other Members of the Couneil,

They state, in effect, that the ordinance before us
deals with opening the ramps with certain conditions, and
procedurally may limit the discussion and the testimony that
some of the audience may wish to give,

They feel, and I am inclined to agree with them, that
:l.t is important to hear the concerns of the residents,

Therefore, I would like to make the following motion:

. That the issue of the Fremont Bridge east side on-off
ramps be reconsidered in full, so that we may recelive tesgtimony
on the impacts of opening the ramps and the range of options
aveilable to the Council,

Commissioner Schwab made a motion that the issue of the
Fremont Bridge east side on-off ramps be reconsidered in full, so
that the Council may receive testimony on the impacts of opening
the ramps and the range of options available to the Council.

" MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Is there a Second?

COMMISSTONER ANDERSON:

. Mr, Mayor, I'm going to second the motion, although I'm
going to vote against it, but to get it before the Council as a

discussion item.

Commissioner Anderson seconded Commissioner Sehwab's motion.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMJIDT:

It's been moved and seconded that the Fremont Bridge
off ramp matter be reconsidered, forpurposes of allowing testimony
on the question of whether or not it should be opened at all--
which would otherwise not be possible under C. C. No. 36822.

Is there discussion?

COMMISSIONER IVANCIE: ' g
Mr, Mayor, is there any time frame in your mind, as far as
testimonw, if this motion passes?
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MAYCR GOLDSCHMIDT :

Well, I have had a conversation with Mr, Reddick, and
I think they have three or four people who would like to make '
presentations, They don't control everyone that is here.

Once the basic options have been laid in front of us
that they have, I would like to try to keep the testimony, per
person, &s short as possible,

COMMISSIONER IVARCIE:
Would we have the City presentation first,. before we
entertain testimony? .

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

Well, Mr. Stout can make a repoart on what the compromise
solution is, I think he will tell you that those neighborhoods in
the Model Cities area had, prior to the Council decision, declared
themselves in opposition to opening. Once the Council decided it
was to be opened at an earlier hearing, then he was instructed to
go out and reach a solution, He will make .the report on what that
is, and you can get that prior to taking testimony, or listen to
vhat the camunity thinks is wrong with opening it at all., I think
it's probably just as good to get Mr, Stout's presentation, and
then call on them, if you wish,

COMMISSIONER IVARCIE:
I would recommend that we hear Stout first, and then hear

citizen reaction.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
That's fine with me,

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
Do you feel there's a necessity for this, technically,
for this particular amendment? -

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

. For the motion? I talked to Mr. Osburn. I think basically,
the problem is this: on the 26th of October, we adopted a
resolution, saying it was to be opened. We instructed Mr., Stout
to negotiate the terms--that is, the method or technique by which
that was to be accomplished,

We have testimony specifically arguing in behalf of
elther continued closure or options that would not allow automobiles
into the general area of the neighborhood that's most imediately
affected,

It is my basic feeling that that is not appropriate
to the report in front of us; and while I intend to vote for the
motion, I don't intend to use the authority of the Chair. to allow
people to bring testimony in, if the motion doesn't pass, on this
report item--because the report itself is much narrower,




202

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

I think, Mr. Mayor, before voting on the motion we
have in froat of us now, it might be appropriate for someone
to trace through the series of decisions that were made, that
brought us-to where we are now, starting back at the time the
Fremont Bridge originally went under construction, apd then the
variety of things that have happened very recently, with
reference to applying for and getting ppproval of having a
study made of an access to Fremont St., and having that approved
at the regional level and forwarded to the State in advance of
other requests. In that way, we have a picture as to why or why
not we should vote on whether we should open up the question as
to vhether this ramp should be opened now or not; or whether it
should be opened in the future or not. :

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY: )

Mr. Mayor, that would help me in making my decision
on how to vote on this particular motion. I was not one of the
Comuissioners that this was discussed with, and I don't know how
I feel about the motion,

- MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

. Well, I don't know if there is any staff person that is
prepared to go back as far as Commissioner Anderson is talking
about, I would love to get the State Highway personnel and the
Commissioners who were here and voted for the bridge in the first
place, to explein to me if they in fact didn't intend those ramps
to be used for the Rose City-Prescott Freeway--which as far as
I'm concerned, is a dead turkey.

Now, we have the question of whether the ramps were
depended on by the hospital; and finally, now, a statement in effect
by the neighborhoods represented, that while they have continually
expressed themselves in opposition, they were not adequately
notified--and they do not point the finger at the Council of the
action that the Council was taking. They were represented by
Model Cities staff, but wished to. appear on their own.
Essentlally, Lloyd, I think all they are saying is, having taken
all of that background and history, they just want to make sure the
Council gets a clean presentation from them directly. I don't
know that they would disagree with the history, or agree with it
but we don't have anybody prepared today to go clear back to the
original authorization of the bridge, and come forward,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

Well, I don't want necessarily to hear all the detail;
but, let's say, we have recent history, in the last couple or
three years, as to what has happened; and certainly that ought
to be able to be developed by some of the people that are here in
the room,

Mr. Bergstrom, for example, has had some of that; people
on the Planning staff have been dealing with ity and I think it's
relevant as to whether we're going to open up the question as to
vhether we're going to hear all aspects of whether or not this ramp
should be opened, I ralsed this question before,
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MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

I am perfectly willing for the Council to call on any
member of the staff you wish. I think the materlal you have in
front of you relates only to the Council-adopted resolution of
October 26, 1973, and what it instructed Mr. Stout to do.

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON: .

What I think bothers me 1s that the Council makes a
decision on anything; there are those that, for whatever reasons,
and however strongly they may feel about it, don't like the decision,
80 that they rework .it agaln, and we then hold another hearing
on it--and hold another hearing on it--and over and over again,

As far as I'm concerned, if we're going to proceed with orderly
government, we ought to hear the pros and cons, and then make a
decision; and not go over it several times, and then hold another
hearing, after all is saild and done.

Frankly, I feel rather strongly that if we are going to
proceed in some way, let's make a decision and then go. I went
before the CRAG Regional Authority on the strength of the Council's
action, and asked that they put as Priority No. 1 the funding of
the design work that was going to go on the access ramp to Fremont
St., and they agreed to it, ahead of other activities,

Now, if the Council is going to reverse its field, and
come back again, and, let's say, study whether or not in fact we
should build it at all, I think it puts this City in a rather odd
position, of charging in one direction, and then turning around
and charging in another one,

Not only that, but I suppose I have some disagreements
with the substance of whether in fact it should remain closed.

But all I'd like to do in, let's say, dealing as the City's
representative on the regional agency, is that if the Council takes
a position, then be able to stand up and defend it, and not go
back and start all over again,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

Well, I would grant you the right, as our representative
on the Regional Agency, to point the finger at an indecisive
Council, if that would convenience it at all. I think the real
question is whether or not these citizens who are here are going to
be allowed to make testimony in opposition, not just to the plan,
but to the opening, and under what set of terms and conditions it
can be done, including not at all.

It appears to me that because of the resolution, the
option of not opening it at all, or another ome which i1s proposed
only for emergency vehicles, is considerably narrower than the
position the Council took earlier, which was to allow automobile
access, and then to define the terms and conditions,

I'm willing to accept testimony, without, frankly,
knowing whether or not there's information out there we haven't
heard before, I haven't given anybody the time to go through that
presentation in my office, and I'm willing to hear it today
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MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: (CONTD)
I don't know that it prejudices anybody. I am sure the
Region would be glad to have the money back, if that's the
way it worked out,

You asked earlier, though, for somebody to trace
the history of this, It's not my impression, Gary, that you
have that material with you today. If Don Bergstrom is here
and can do it, or anyone from the State, we would be more than
happy to receive that information.

Don?

DON BERGSTROM, TRAFFIC ENGINEER:
I don't have any information with me., I could, strictly
from memory, go back.

" From memory, we got to this point in 1965, when an
agreement was reached between the Council and the State Highway
Comaission with regard to this interchange., I don't recall
whether that dealt with the Stadium Freeway and the Fremont Bridge,
or the Eastbank Freeway; but at that point in time, there was an
agreement reached that these ramps would be opened to ground
level., I think from the staff standpoint, or at least from my
standpolnt, the intention was at that time that at some later date,
it would be followed with freeway construction that would go on
towards the east, .

That is about the extent, f¥‘om memory, at 1ea.st,
Commissioner,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
Let's come back to, say, within the last year or so:
what process has taken place?

MR, BERGSTROM:? ' !

Well, in the last year or so, we have recognized from
the staff standpoint, the need to proceed, due to the opening of
the bridge. In the last year or so,- there's been positions taken
by Model Cities people, opposing the freeway. So on that basis,
the thrust in the last year has been on a street-type coastruction,
an improvement as far east as Union Avenue, coupled with the
Union Avenue proposed improvement,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Further questions of Mr. Bergstrom? Discussion on the
motion?

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

If this motion is not passed, this would mean we
could not discuss such alternatives as mass transit, emergency
vehicles--this sort of thing, We couwld on:ly discuss this use, this

particular opening?

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: ' U
No, I think you can talk sbout a series of techniques to deal

with the automobile. Those options which would preclude automobile

access--just elther close it, say emergency vehicles and mass transit

only--and there are apparently some cother options which are considerably

narrower than the option which would allow automobile access--and then

Just try to manage it.
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COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
You're seylng--

MAYOR GOLDSCHMILT:

I'm saying that I don't think those are appropriate to
the report s because they are essentially going back to the earlier
Council hearing and redoing that.

If we're going to be here & considerable period of time,
talking about those issues, I think we need to have back in fronmt
of us the basic question~-not the report, which is merely carrying
out the Council directive to try to reach a conclusion.

Now, the neighborhood also may have criticisms of that
solution. Those would all be germane--and I am sure there are
going to be plenty of those.

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

But the report deals with the best wvays--recommendations, say--
of opening the ramps; so any other kinds. of suggestions of usage of
the ramps. would be germane to that discussion, The only thing
that would not be germane, would be closing the ramp; is that not
correct?

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

I think that's cne th:l,ng that would not be germane to
this report. Another would be a proposal to have mass transit and
emergency vehicles only--because I think the sense of the Council,
if you look at the minutes, is that we said we would open it to motor

. vehicleg~-geperal motor vehlcle use--and then work with the

neighborhood to get a settlement on how to deal with that.

If we are going to get at the question of even narrowing
it down further, then we're really not talking about this report,
but a previous hearing, where this report was instructed to be
developed, with a working committee in the neighborhood. _
Maybe Mr, Reddick would want to speak to the motion; but that's
my understanding, and I visited with the City Attorney about it,

I just don't feel that the Chair has the authority to admit a lot
of testimony on matters that are not germane to this report, but
rather are germane to the hearing that was held before,

MR, GARY REDDICK, 2326 NE 17TH AVE,:

This doesn't constitute the beginning of our
presentation; it's just a brief opening statement,

I would ask the Council to reconslder the question of
opening the east ramps of the Fremont Bridge, for the following
reasons:

1 represented :I:rvington on the ad hoc committee formed
by this City Council on October 26, During the last six weeks,
data has been developed on the impacts caused by the opening of the
ramps--such as treffic counts, relocation problems, air and
nolise oroblems,
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MR. REDDICK: (CONTD)

This data was not available at the last meeting of the
City Council, and there's been a serious question as to how
many of the citizens were informed as to this meeting,

Further, I do not feel that there's been adequate
discussion of all the options available to the Council, and
perhaps the best option isn't before the Council this morning.

In addition, the Portland School Board and Northeast
neighborhoods have voiced opposition to the opening of the ramps.,
Therefore, it seems that the Council should take testimony on the
impacts and options available,

Because of the late hour--and I know there are a lot
of school programs, Christmas programs, today--there are a number
of citizens from Northeast communities and other groups who have
come here specifically to hear this issue--with your permission, I
woitld like to have them raise their hands, just to get on the
record how many people are here for this issue this morning.

(A large number of persons raised their hands.)

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
" The record will show there are eight people here.
(Laughter from Council and audience,)

MR. REDDICK:

Efficient transportation systems depend on the astute
analysis of the fit between neighborhoods and transportation modes--
g fit that in this case holds the livability of some of the Northeast
in the balance.

I would ask one of the Commisslioners to make & motion
this morning, so that we can discuss all the issues that are involved.

Thank you,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Thank you, Mr. Reddick,
Further discussion by the Council?

’ The motion being put resulted in Yeas, Commissioners
Ivancie, Schwab, and Mayor Goldschmidt, 3; Nays, Commissioners
Anderson and McCready, 2; whereupon the motion was declared carried:
the issue of the Fremont Bridge east side on-off ramps was ordered
reconsidered in full, so that the Council may receive testimony on
the impacts of opening the ramps and the range of options
available to the Council.,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

Mr. Stout, I think Comnissioner Ivancie would like to
have a presentation of what your recommendation represents; ‘and
that would be appropriate at this time. I think the Council all
have copies of a December 1l report that Mr, Stout passed out.

GARY STOUT, DIRECTCR, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT: @
I have asked Mr. Wilde from my office to peint to various areas
on the map of the area in question, as we reach into my report.
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MR. STOUF: (CONTD) ' ’ '

On October 26, Council directed my office to work with
the Traffic Engineer and representatives of the Eliot, Boise,
Irvington, and Sabin neighborhoods, Emanuel Hospital, and the
State Highway Division, in order to produce an interim solution
for access from the Fremont Bridge ramps to Emanuel Hospital area,

The Council directed that the solution ghould protect
the livability of the neighborhood; should minimize the flow of
traffic; consider acquisition of residences adversely affected;
provide for closing of the ramps if excessive traffic, accidents,
or air or noise pollution levels occur; and provide a solution that
could be implemented if the ramps opened by June 1, 197h.

In accordance with the Council's directions, an ad hoc
committee was formed, in order to do this.

The neighborhood sentiment, frankly, was not to open the
ramps, because of adverse traffic impact, However, the neighborhood
representatives present also felt that if the Council decided to
pursue an interim solution, that certain restrictions and guarantees
by this Council could minimize these adverse impacts and create a
situation that, while it may not be desirable, would at least preserve
livable conditions in the area. _

It is recommended that the Council adopt the following
restrictions, in order to minimjze nelghborhood impact:

1., Restricting ramp traffic to one lane in each direction,
by narrowing down in the area there, that Mr. Wilde is pointing out,

2, Signalization and intersection improvements at Ivy
and Vancouver, and Ivy and Williams.

3. Signalization to be used to restriet traffic to a
maximum of 8,000 average daily traffic in each direction, to be
successively decreased if problems of air pollution, noise pollution,
or excessive traffic appear. The ramp traffic is to be continually
monitored at the ramps. ‘ ' )

k. Readiness to make Ivy St. one-way westbound between
Rodney and Williams, and one-way eastbound between Rodney and Union,
if excessive through traffic appears,

5. Readiness to control volumes, or take other steps
necesgary to ingure that traffic accident increases do not exceed
the mean for the City in the various intersections involved.

These accidents are now below the mean for the City, per 100,000
vehicles passing the intersection.

6. Retaining parking on Fremont St.

: 7. Not erecting signs directing traffic from other parts
of the City, on or off these ramps; in other words, to erect signs
only for local access and an identification sign right at the
entrance to the ramps themselves.,

8. Monitoring air pollution to insure that EPA's
nationa) ambient air quality standards, and the California standard
for lead contamination not be exceeded. DEQ and the Highway Division
have agreed to this monitoring program, and the City's net
investment will be approximately $90 for equipment.,
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MR, STOUT: (CONTD)

9. The noise is to be restricted in the area by
constructing a berm or deflection wall on the north side of
Ivy St., between Commereial and Gantenbein, if noise
standards are exceeded at Boise School or the north side
or Fremont St.

" 10. 'The emergency vehicles using the bridge should not
use sirens on the bridge ramps, and truck traffic should be =
prohibited between 8:00 P.M. and 7:00 A.M., if nighttime noise
standards listed in my report are exceeded,

" 11.' Pinally, the City and its agencies should stand ready
to acquire properties and relocate residents in a maximum of nine
residential properties on Ivy St.,, between Commercial and
Williams, on a voluntary, property owner-initiated basis, due
to the hardship established by placing 16,000 vehicles per day--
that's 8,000 in each direction-~in close proximity to these
residents, The estimated cost of property acquisition is
$93,500. Based upon conversations with City staff, it earlier
appeared that these properties could be late acquired by the
State, if the long-range solution--that is, the connection of
the ramps over to Union Avenue--happen to fall within that
corridor. However, now, I am informed there is no assurance that
the City would be reimbursed for this $93,500.

In addition, relocation benefits of an estimated $71,500
could be made available from Model Cities sources, to relocate

" these people.

My memorandum of December 14 contained this information
in greater detail, and also a map of the projected traffic volumes,
on oue of the pages,

In closing, I would add that many of the intersections
and streets in that general area are operating at, or very near,
capacity. While the above traffic control measures may sound
somewhat harsh, they are necessary, not only to protect the
livability of the neighborhoods affected, but to prevent the
necessity for other public expenditures that may be necessary
in order to increase traffic-carrying capacity on other streets
and lntersections in the general area.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Mr. Wilde, could you just indicate again on that map
how the traffic will flow, on and off?

MR, DENNIS WILDE, DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND:DEVELOPMENT:

Traffic coming off the bridge would use this ramp into
Ivy, pretty much as indicated here, The way 1t is presently
constructed, traffic proceeding to the bridge would come down Fremont
to Commercial, make a left-hand turn at Commercial, and then enter
the bridge ramps here at Commercial,

The, recommendation that was worked out, as a part of this e
ad hoc committee, was to do away with this existing constructed on-
ramp conunection here at Commiercial; to put both the on and off
traffic on Ivy, and narrow it to one lane in each direction, whereas
now, 1it's two lanes in each direction,
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MR. WILDE: (CONTD)
In addition, there would be trafflc signalization
and construction for a right-hand turn here at Vancouver amd Ivy.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Where does the Emanuel property begin?

MR, WILDE:

This is part of the Urban Renewal area, existing Urban
Renewal project. It extends up to the south side of Ivy St. This
property is presently cleared of all structures. )

This is the Kirby St. loop, which has just recently been
completed, which services Emanuel Hospital and Stanton Yard. It
connects on the south with Russell 5t. :

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Other questions by the Council?

COMMISSIONER SCHWAB:

Mr. Mayor, the question in my mind is, as we narrow it
down to one lane, how far up would that possibly back traffic at
busy hours?

MR, STOUT:

I think, in conversations with Mr, Bergstrom--he may wish
to speak to this point--1f excessive numbers of people attempt to
use thoseramps in peak hours, we could get a backup of a quarter
of a mile easily, perhaps up to half a mile, Our assumption is
that the metering of the ramps will be used in such a way that
people will know that congestion will be created, if too many

. people attempt to use it, and that this control, or metering, or

resultant congestion will eventually result in these people

using other routes, In effect, we won't get the through traffic
peak-hour commuting problem that could be difficult, not only in .
this area, but in other intersections and streets.

COMMISSIONER SCHWAB:
You don't think that will back up traffic, actually, on
the bridge, then?

MR, STOUT:
Not actually on the bridge, because those ramps are
rather long; but it would back up traffic on the ramps, yes.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: .
Don, do you want to comment on that?

MR. BERGSTROM:

The traffic coming off the bridge would be metered by timing
the signal at Vancouver, If excessive amounts of traffic--that is,
over the 8,000 that we have proposed in this--attempt to go that
way, then they would be metered down,
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MR. BERGSTROM:
There would be & backup created by this type of
device, It seems to me that we have something like'1/3 of

.a mile between Vancouver and the actual ramp taking off the

bridge itself--so that you could get up to 1/3 mile of
backup of traffic, before that traffic would begin to
affect any operation on the bridge itself,

Now, I don't feel, myself, that the traffic would back
up that far and wait that long, to get out this exit., Instead,
they would take alternate routes under that situation, which
would be either Broadway-Weidler on the south; or on the north,

it would be the Going St. interchange.

COMMISSIONER SCHWAB:

Well, I suppose what is bothering me there is, assume
we do have an emergency vehicle coming across, and the traffic
was backed up, and they got stuck there,

MR, BERGSTROM:

The remp itself has two~lane capabilities. It is
only a short section, Just prior to getting to Vancouver, where
we would limit traffic to one lane. So that you would have the
capability, as far as emergency traffic was concerned, of going
right through this bottleneck; and on a siren basis, I would
think that you could get through thet. They wouldn't have to
wait this 1/3 mile in line, to get through this,

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

Mr, Mayor:

Has there been any estimate made of what kind of an
additional increase of air pollution would be comtributed, if
those cars are idling there, if they are backed up?

MR, BERGSTROM:,

We have not made any calculations.,  We made some
calculations--I would rather refer to the air quality people, as
far as the streets themselves, Frankly, I don't feel that is
going to happen, Commissioner, I think it would be very unlikely
that this type of situation would ever develop.

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
You have asked for their help, for their recommendations?

MR, BERGSTROM:
Yes.

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

This 16,000, that you are trying to limit it to, have you
any estimate of the percentages of the origin and the destination
of the 16,000--say, how many were going to the hospital, how many
to the neighborhood, how many were going east, west; how many are
going on through?
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MR. BERGSTROM:

Yes, we have made projections on that. This 16,000
level is practically all, very high percentage, Model Cities
area traffic--in other words, out as far east as 21st. There
would be slight volumes of traffic even as far east as 33rd; but
when we get out that far, we're talking about very minor and
insignificant nuwabers of traffic counts.

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
When you say Model Cities area, do you mean, are you
lumping hospital and Model Cities together?

MR. BERGSTROM:
Yes,

COMMISSTONER MC CREADY:
Is there any way of differentiating? Do you have any figures?

MR, BERGSTROM:

I think the estimates that we used, as far as the hospital
is concerned--and the hospital people here probably have those
figures; but as I recall, they were something im the 3,000 range.

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

Then, in that recommendation from Gary--maybe he's the
one I should have asked about the acquisition of that property--if
the people want to sell, because of, say, noise and ajir problems,
Have there been any recommendations or any exploration of what
you would use that property-for? I realize you are traffic--this
isn't your bailiwick--but you must have been sitting in on this;
or is there someone else who is better qualified to answer that?

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Gary, did you hear the question?

MR, STOUT:

Yes, I did. We frank]y do not have a reuse pla.n for that
area in there, It appears that one of the favorite options for
the long-range solution to Union Avenue, would take the long-range
ramp construction, or road construction, immediately by those
residences affected; and that many, if not all, potentially would
be removed by that comnstruction and long-range solution.

So we haven't prepared a reuse, because our assumption
was that the probabilities are that those residences would eventually
have to be removed in any case.

I don't wish to leave.the impression that that's the only
way the long-range solution could go. It seems to be one of the
favorite options, at this point.
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COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

Tell me: Have you examined what the percentage--
or that goes back to your motion for opening this thing up.
Can you give me any kind of an estimate of the percentage
that would .be solved, of the problem of traffic, if this were
opened only to mass transit and emergency vehicles? Or was
that not your charge, so you really didn't look at it?

MR, BERGSTROM:

We really didn't, and:.we have not looked at it from
that aspect, I suppose the police, fire, and the hospital, on
an ambulance basis, could perhaps give you some indicetion of
how much use, Frankly, I couldn't. Mass transitwise, I really
couldn't answer that, elther. That would, I suppose, take
some looking at, to see what might use the facilities, So I
really couldn't answer the question. '

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:

One last question:

I've had several different estimates given me on the
amount of actual time that would be saved getting to the hospital
via the ramps, or going the other route. Do you have any

.official time tables on this; how much actual time would be

saved going this way?

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
This is measured from some point on the West Side?

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
No; I think from the ramps.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: :

Well, I think it's got to be measured against some other
alternative wvay to get to the hospital, unless I misunderstand your
question.

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
By use of the bridge,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT':
The hospital, I think, is the one that's done some
looking at this traffic on the West Side, and how much time saving
there would be., At the point in time when Mr. larson, or someone
from the hospital is given an opportunity, maybe we can make a note
on that,

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
Tha.t's_a.u of mine for the moment.,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Lloyd?
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COMMISSIONER ANDERSON: .

I don't know whether this would be to Don or Gary.

We are looking et servicing a porticn of the City
by basically two ramps now, one at Going St. and one at
Broadway-Weidler., This is the third one that would be coming
into that area, Some of these, of course, will serve a smaller
area, and some a largerone,  than just the area under
consideration. .

The question would be, by the operation of this
ramp, 1f you are looking at total traffic generated, are we
talking about more cars total by building thls ramp--that is,
the generation of additiocnal traffic as a result of constructing
this facility? I‘'don’t know how many cars you've got now.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT : ‘ '
If you have Going, Broaduay-we:l.dler, and put this one in,
are you going to get a net increase?

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:.
Will you get = net increase in the number of cars that
are coming to and from the freeway facility?

MR, BERGSTROM: _ ) :

I think this is true, Commissioner, without the
metering; but under the proposal, with this metering, I don't
think there would be,

COMMISSIONFR ANDERSON¢
You don't see any increased generation of traffie, then,

as a result of the construction of this access ramp?

MR, BERGSTROM: : .

. Noy, I would not., Let me say that what we're talking
about at the 16,000 level, if the ramp is not opened here, then in
my view, this same amount of traffic would redistribute, but
would use other ramps, the other two-- T,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
Well, it's already using those ra.mpl.

MR, BERGSTROM:
Yes, that is correct.

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
The net effect, as I would understand it, then, is by
building this ramp, you would relieve tra.ff:lc on the other two

ramps.

MR, BERGSTROM:
That's correct.
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MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
Let me see if I can back that off again. This is
where I thought you were headed, -

. Anything that's on the two ramps now that would
prefer to use this, I think we will agree, uses that.-uses
this ramp. The question is, though, if this ramp opens, will
you attract any new traffic to the system?

COMMISSI ORER ANDERSON- .
That was the point I was getting at, the. ﬁrst ‘point.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: . )

And I think we skipped over that, That is, somebody
who might now use the Broadway Bridge, not come on the Fremont at
all, because it would just force them to go back on the Weidler
exist, Somebody coming from Northwest Portland, goes up Broadway,
and goes wherever they're going to go, if this opens, might be
inclined to use this instead of Broadway. Maybe I misunderstood
your question,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON: -

Let me pursue--because what ve're telk:l.ng abottl'. is traffic
in the City; we're talking about traffic in the neighborhood, and the
question as to whether this facility generates more traffic, if
it's built.

. Well, if it generates more trafﬁc 3 whethcr that traffic
cwrrently is going on Broadway, on the other two ramps on and off,
or whether it's going on the Broadway Bridge, perhaps 1s irrelevant,
The question is, are we going to have a net increase in the
nmmber of people using their cars as a result of the construction
of this facility? Your answer to that, as I would understand it,
is no.

MR, BERGSTROM:
A8 far as these particular ranpa are concerned. Now, let me-~

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

That didn't answer my question, .Don--because we've got
total vehicle trips in the City, right now--say, a million a day.
You build these ramps: do you imcrease the number of vehicle trips?

MR, BERGSTROM:

Not in the Model Cities area,:no. In other words,
Commissioner, are you saying, just because you build it, more people
go across the river?

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
More people, instead of taking the bus, they'd take
their car, becaunse it's more convenient--that sort of thing.

MR, BERGSTROM:
I don't feel, under this progosal, that that would be true,
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MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: :

Can we pursue that, Lloyd?

In effect, you're saying that by convenlencing the
people in their automobiles, there will be no increase. I'm
serious--because that's what I understood youwr answer to be,
If there's a decrease in the time it takes to travel from Polnt A
to B by automobile, that's no incentive to ride the bus--and
what we are offering in théory is & better level of service
for certain people in the Mocdel Cities area,

COMMISS JONER ANDERSON:

_ This hasn't been brought up, and ‘I've ewol.ded it
deliberately, so far, We have some other forces at work that
are going to cause the diminishing of the use of the automobile,
anyhow., We have gas rationing, with 10 gallons a week for cars,
You can be assured that the traffic generation in the City is
going to drop dramatically.

, But what I was trying to get at is your Judgment as

to vhether we're going to generate or not generate more vehicle
trips in the area, as a result of the construction of the facility-=-
and as I understand it, your answer is no.’

MR, BERGSTROM:
That is correct. The answer jncludes the other two
ramps, if you don't open this, i

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON: )
Then, if we have two other ramps that are being used as
access to the freeway, and traffic goes from its point of origin to
those ramps to get onto the freeway now, what we're doing is
shifting the way that traffic moves, as I would understand it.

MR, BERGSTROM: ~
That i= correct,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

In other words, it goes along the Williams-Vancouver
couplet, or 1t takes other means to get down to Weidler; gets up
to the Going St, access, Has there been any analysis of what the
reduction would be in the traffic on those streets, as a result of
the construction of this facility? You're going to have an
increase on some streets--that is, the east-west ones; is there
the expectation that you'll have a drop on other streets, where
traffic is no longer going to these other access points to the
freeway facility? )

MR, BERGSTROM:

We've made an analysis of this, and there are some
streets, for instance, that don’t change at all, We're locking
at Vancouver, for instance, between Ivy and Cook; and owr
projection indicates that the traffic volumes with the bridge,
these ramps being opened, would be the same as they are existing
today, or in the. first part of November.
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So we are getting some eha.nges there. For instance,
the traffic that's now using Vancouver to get to the Broadway
Bridge, we will utilize the Fremont Bridge, so there's a decrease,
Then we will bave the increase from the Premont Bridge there--

80 it comes out even in that particular situation.

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
Which streets would drop in traffic as a result of the
construction of this facllity?

MR, BERGSTROM:
We feel Broadway and Weidler would be the biggest change,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

But the traffic from the Model Citles area that goes to
Broadway and Weldler has service streets coming to it--say, 15th
and others. Would there be an expectation of a drop in traffic on
those streets? .

MR, BERGSTROM:

On the north and south feeders to Broaduay-waidler, we have
not analyzed that; but if that Model Cities traffic is now using
those north-south streets to get to Broadway-Weidler, ‘there will
be a reduction in those volumes, But we have not analyzed that,
to know exactly what the change would be,

COMMISSTIONER ANDERSON:

I think one of the arguments tha.t has been given, is that
by the construction of this access to this area, you are going
to be increasing the traffic on certain streets in the area, and
that that increage in traffic is going to have a negative effect
on the people that live in the community.

If as a result of the construction of the facility,
you are going to generate more traffic, ao -that you are not only
going to have the traffic you've got on the existing streets,
but more traffic on other streets, thea you would be hard put to
to say that it's a good argument that we ought to build it,

X the forcast 1s that the total amount of traffic is
going to remain stable, and you will have in effect a reduction
on other streets, then we will need to measure the trade-offs,
between one street and another., The missing, then, is the trade-off:
vhat's the reduction on the other streets?

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

Well, I'm having a hard time following the l1ine of
the argument, for this reason:

Irvington, for example, goes through a planning process,
and after a hassle, which this Council participated in, diverts its
traffic off 16th back to 15th, in order to insulate its neighborhood,



December 19, 1973 21

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: (CONTD)

Their argument, I don't think, is really the question
of total numbers of automobiles; but in a sense now, they're
going to face an assault from the west to the east, that they've
really tried to attack from the south going nerth,

I don't think it's just a question of the distribution.
They are trying to avoid the distribution issue by essentially
saying, "We don't want a new thrust coming from the west to the
east up Fremont. .

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
They already have & thrust on that street, It's

carrying almost 100% capacity, right now,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: .

Well, they're going to have to speak for themselves; but
Don's suggestion that he's not sure what the reductions on 15th
would be, if people made the adjustments--that's relevant. But I
think the real issue is fundementally whether or not they want it
in there, want any adjustment at a.u--not how much it will be, and
what the trade-offs are,

I have some problems--and I had a problem when Gary
presented the report--but this is what he was told to do--
figuring out how it is that over the long haul, if we get the backup,
which Don doesn't believe is going to be there, in fact, this
Council is going to respond to more pressure from the hospital
or anybody, saying, "We've got incredible delays on that ramp;"
and now, we've got to open it,

Essentially, Gary was sent:out to do a job. I think
they've done the best job they can, under the é¢ircumstances; but I
don't think that the set of trade-offs you're describing are the
only set of trade-offs that are present, That wasn't what Don
was asked to comment on; but I think the analysis is void of that
particular thing. I-don't for example understand it to be a good-
policy to make it easier for people to travel from the Northwest
over the Fremont, then over the Broadway Bridge.

The intent was to let the Council ask questions of the ataff, and to
allow Mr., Reddick, on behalf of the neighborhood, to present some
options, It is now 12:10, and T would ask the Council how you
wvant to handle it. .

COMMISSTIONER ANDERSON:
Well, I have arl_n,geting I'm supposed to go to at lunch,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

Mr, Reddick, this, I assure you, is not a techniqne to
make you lose yowr: crowl; but do you have some specific time that
you would like to resume this discussion? Can the members who
are going to make the speclific presentation being at two?

I sece some. people nodding their heads no,

MR. REDDICK:
I think three might be better,
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MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
We've got some other matters on the Ca.lendar we have
to dispose of--the water rate matter, for example. '

' COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

I've got this problem, Your Honor, We gave notice to
pecple that we were going to have a water rate hearing this
morning; and we gave notice several weeks ago. Then this matter
comes on the Calendar completely out of the blue, as far as timing
is concerned. So we've got a situation as far as responsibility,
I think to the people that we've brought in from San Francisco
and elsevhere, over something that came on the Calendar the last
week,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: _

My assumption is, if we could stay for the meeting on
Harborton, the Coumcil may be confronted with that situastion again,
unless it's willing to continue this matter; and I'm perfectly -
willing to have that settled mow., I think we ought to handle
water rates today.

COMMISSIONER IVANCIE:

Mr. Mayor, I think 1f we meet mdaylong, and we go beyond
six or seven, our attention span no longer functions. I think I have
said that in the past,

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
We have made some great decisions at eleven,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:

As far as I'm concerned, I think we ought to hear a
certain amount of time with reference to this ramp issue, and then
cut it off, and if necessary, continue it., I wounld say, coantinue it
to next week, or two weeks from now, But let's settle the issue that
we've spent some time on, and agreed to meet on, this week, and act
on it.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT: ’

If you look at your Calendar, starting with the second
item on Page 8, you've got the rest of 8, all:of Page 9, all of
Page 10, and what's left on Page 11, to complete,beginning at two,
It wouldn't really inconvenience us to have this item taken up at
three--we still have these things to dispose of,

COMMISSIONER MC CREADY:
Mr. Mayor, I have a commitment. at seven tonight.

JOHN TORAN, ATTORNEY, 234 SW SALMON ST.:

Mr,. Mayor, I know that many people have come here at great
expense to themselves to make a presentation today, and it appears that
if a presentation does take place today, it would be an abbreviated one,
and one which will leave many people unsatisfied,
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MR, TORAN: (CONTD)

I am wondering if we can get some kind of determination
of how many people would be satisfied to have the hearing
continued at this point, between Christmas and New Year's, to
give people an opportunity to be here and to be fully heard, as
opposed to having a portion of a presentation now, and being
faced with the possibility the presentation will be continued,

I am wondering if there is any strong feeling opposed to this.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:

I'm not going to ask you to poll the audience, We've got
five people here, who have to vote on it. I agree that it may be
better that we find out now if we're going to continue it,

We have a number of no votes on continuing this on into
the evening, so we will continue this two weeks, if that is
gatisfactory, Commissioner,

COMMISSIONER ANDERSON:
Two weeks would be fine with me.

MAYOR GOLDSCHMIDT:
This matter will be heard two weeks from today as a
continued item, and Mr. Reddick's testimony will begin at that time.

By unanimous consent, C. C. No. 3822 was continued to
Jannary 2, 1974, at 9:30 A.M., as the first item under Matters
Continued.

AT 12:15 P,M,, BY UNANIMOUS CONSENT, COUNCIL RECESSED
TO DECEMBER 19, 1973, AT 2:00 P.M.

AUDITOR OF THE CITY OF PORTLAND

Lillian R, White
Council Reporter
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MEMORANDU UM

OREGON To: Files Date: December 31, 1973
OFFICE OF )
pLANNING AND DEVELCPMENTEPOom: Dennis Wilde (Dj

CARY E. STOUT

ADMINISTRATOR . .

— ~-SubJect: East-End ¥Fremont Bridge Ramps
12265 W, FIFTH AVE.

PORTLAND, OR 97204

Re: Mass Transit and Emergency Vehicle Access Only Option

The following is the result of conversations, during
the past week, with several people regarding the feasibillity
and need for such a facllity.

Police Bureau -~ Jim Harvey, Captaln of Traffic

Thls alternative would provide only limlted improvement
over present operations and would be of no great benefit to
the bureau. In addition, the prcblems of monitoring and
contreol cculd be substantial. At first glance, 1t doces not
seem very practical.

Fire Bureau - Chlef Bowman

Their primary concern is for access to accldents cn the
bridge rather than for east-west access. Their existing
stations would not benefit greatly from having the ramps
open except for a multiple alarm fire in the vicinity of
Fremont and Union,

Tri-Met - Tom King, Manager

Their operations' staff looked at the bridge in light of
the Transit mall and present routings and time schedules.
Their conclusion 1s that no present advantage would result
from the use of the bridge or ramps. Most routes could not
efficlently use the bridge and those few that could estimated
time savings were not significant enough to warrant the neces-
sary route changes.

Emanuel Hospital - Roger Larson, President

At present, Emanuel is one of the three major trauma centers
in the metropolitan area along with Woodland Park and U. of O,
At present, they have approximately 2,030 emergency vehilcle
responses per month., The breakdown of these trips is as
follows:

N. Portland N.E. S.E. N.W. S.W.
1,010 (50%) 420 (21%) 410 (20%) 70 (Lf%) 120 (6%)



At present, ambulance companles do not use Emanuel for west
slde emergencles unless patlent requested. The bridge ramps
would make a substantlal difference, bringing more west silde
emergency patlents.

Summary - The Mass Transit/Emergency Vehlcle only option
does not appear to be terribly useful or a practical alternative.



MEMORANDTUM

To: File Date: November 6, 1973

Prom: Dennis Wilde

Re: DEQ Involvement in Interim Solution to Fremont Bridge Ramps

I called Mike Downs of DEQ Friday to request their
participation in establishing the ambient air quality for
the Fremont Corridor and in assistlng standards for air
gquality in the corridor. The results of that conversation
were as.follows:

DEQ 1s not 1In a position at this time to establish a
permanent monitoring station on Fremont. Cost of the equipment
alone would be approximately $5,000 plus the required daily or,
at the minimum, every other day maintenance. As of this time,
there 1s no adequate method established for periodle measure-
ment for air quality. He suggested that we contact Tony George
of the environmental section of the Oregon State Highway Comm.
to aid in establishing ambient air quality base uslng traffic
volume and speed statistics. Mike did say that DEQ would
like to be involved in establishing the standards and criteria
for alr quality that would be used in determining future envir-
onmental impact. Mike did say, however, that DEQ would be inter-
ested 1n assisting 1n developing a noise monitoring program, and
it would be possible for them to work with us in establishing
the ambient noise level in the Fremont Corridor. He suggested
that a letter be drafted to Diarmund. O'Scannlain laying ocut the
request for such assistance.
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MEMORANTDUM

To: Bill Scott , Date: October 26, 1973
From: Gary Stout

Re: Fremont Bridge Ramps

I attended the meeting of Emanuel and neighborhood
representatives on October 22. The followlng positions were
expressed at this meeting.

" 1. The neighborhoods prefer to wait for the long
term (3 to 5 years) solution; however, the representatives are
willing to consider an interim solution providing their goals

are not compromised.

2. Emanuel Hospltal is not willing to wailt for the
long-range solution! their first preference is for opening of
the ramps as soon as possible., (They are willing to wait several

months to a year to find an acceptable interim solution).

3. Both the neighborhood and Emanuel are willing to
work together to see if an i1nterim solution acceptable to both
sides can be found. Both parties are in agreement with regard to

long~range plan.

4, Assuming that an acceptable interim solution -can be
found, both Emanuel and the neighborhocod will oppose the cpening

of the bridge on Nov. 15th.



5. The neighborhood wants to have the City reaffirm
1ts commitment to the completion of the oceverall comprehensive

plan for that entire area.

The Commissloner's attitudes of this subjJect are as

follows:

Connie - open the bridge ramps and if they cause a problem,

then close the bridge ramps.

Frank - open the br#dge ramps lmmediately. (However,. he

is willing to accept a compromise recommendation.)

Mildred - believes the bridge ramps have to be opened because
of the hospital, but is afraid that the opening may cause
problems in the Model Neighborhood area. Possibly, 1f pressed,

will vote for opening the ramps.

Lloyd

Recommendatlons

If the bridge ramps are opened, there need to be strong
condltions attached. If problems are . cause in the neighborhood,
then the ramps should be closed. The followlng conditions are

suggested:



l. If traffic counts exceed the traffic engineer's

estimate, the bridge ramps will be closed.

2. Alr and nolse polliution levels will be monitored
to insure that they don't exceed secondary standards. The ramps

will be closed if a specific level 1s reached.

. 3. Traffie accldents will be monitored on a monthly
basis. The ramps will be closed if accidents are excessive

(define).

4, "When the bridge ramps are opened, directional
signs on the bridge will state, "Local Access Only", or
"Union Avenue". There should be no directional signs directing

Fremont trafflc to the bridge.

5. Conslder leaving parking on Fremont to Unlon Avenue.

6. Consider a traffic divertor at Williams and Beech,

7. Consider converting Vancouver to a two~way street

above Beech.

8. Require the State to buy out the homes at the end

of the bridge ramps.



9. Tie the resclution to opening the ramps very
closely to Emanuel Hospital's desires and continued commitment

to expand their facillities at this location.



= | MEMORANDUM
OREGON ;
OFFICE 3F To: Nell Goldschmidt, Mayor Date: October 15, 1973
PLANNING AND DEVELCPMENT
oS TRATOR Froa: Gary Stout—

1220 SW. FIFTH AVE.

rornano.cnae  Re: Eastside %remont Bridge Ramps

The Fremont Bridge will open to traffic on November
15, 1973. To date no arrangement has been reached for an
Interim traffic plan on the east end of the bridge.

.On a long-range basls, all parties agree that the
Fremont Bridge should be connected to an improved Fremont
Street that will begin 1n the viecinity of N. Commerical
Street and extend easterly to Union Avenue. The City
has requested, and CRAG is in the process of approving,
preliminary englneering and environmental impact analysis
funds for this project. Based on current federal aid
requirements it is estimated that completion of the Fremont
Street improvement will require three to five years.

There is an existing agreement between the City Council
and the State Highway Commission providing for connectlons
to Fremont and Ivy Streets. Action by the Councll 1s
necessary to revlse, cancel, or proceed on this agreement.

The problem is whether or not to open the bridge ramps
on an interim basis until the ultimate solutlon is completed.
Every alternative mentloned below requires that the City
request that the'State'Highway Division delay opening the
ramps when the bridge is opened in November. This action
should be taken lmmedliately following the Council briefing.
Subsequently, a resolutlon endorsing one alternative should
be presented to the Councll at a regular public meeting.

Three interim alternatives have beeh ldentifled for the
Fremont Bridge ramps which can serve until the three-to-five
year long-range solution has been designed and constructed.

These are:

1. Not opening the bridge ramps.

2. Opening the bridge ramps to Vancouver and Willlams
avenues.

— e r— — ———————



Mlell Goldschmidt, Mayor
October 15, 1973

Poge 2

3. Opening the bridge ramps so as to serve only
Emanuel Hospltal.

The third option is not considered a viable alternative
at this time in that it has a number of traffic englneering
deflciencles, and is not favored by any of the concerned
parties including Emanuel Hospital.

Not opening the bridge ramps will have the following;

Advantages - It wlll not create additional traffic
through the surrounding neighborhoocds.

- Disadvantage - Direct access wlll not be provided from
the bridge to this close-in northeast area. Some
facilities, particularly Emanuel Hospital have
planned thelr future building programs on the assump-
tion that the bridge ramps wlill be opened when the
bridge is opened.

Opening the bridge ramps to Willlams and Vancouver avenues
will have the following advantages and disadvantages;

Advantages E”:’;}' z"';:..’“r

1. Provides access to Emanuel Hospital and others who
have counted on having such access when. the bridge
opens. : :

2. Improves the general. flow of traffic between the
northeast area of the City and the westside-Downtown
area.

" Disadvantages

l. Creates increased traffic on collector. streets,
particularly Williams and Vancouver avenues in the

E Eliot and Boise-Humboldt neighborhoods.

The general sentiment and point of view of persons
in the affected Model Cities' neighborhoods 1s that the
sltuation can be dealt With only by leaving the bridge

ramps closed.

2.

25



Two 2dditional disadvantages which are not included -
in the —esmorandum, but which are very lmportant are:

2) Thz increase in traffic will have a detrimental
imrz2t on propertlies along Williams and Vancouver
avenues and Fremont Street.

3) Individual residences adjacent to the bridge ramps
east to Williams Avenue will be severely lmpacted
(adversely). These residents will need to be
relocated if the ramps are opened.




Cn2 important concern of Emanuel Hospital 1s that
patlients, visltors and doctors wlll continue to have an
undesirable approach to the hospital through a dark and

dreary 1lndustrial area along Williams and Vancouver avenues.

It may be posslble to alleviate this concern by more
adequate street lighting, planting of street trees and
restrieting on-street truck loading along these streets.

The followlng bureau reports analyzling traffic and
environmental lmpacts are attached:

Traffic Englneer's Report
3 Bureau of Planning Report:
Model Cities Agency Report
Fire Bureau Memorandum
Pollce Bureau Memorandum

Also Included is a memorandum cutlining the concerns
and needs of Emanuel Hospital, and a letter from the
State Highway Department requestling a decision.

Emanuel Hosplital has retained Booze, Allen and
Hamilton to evaluate the impact on, and concerns of,
the hospital assuming the two alternatlves to open or
not open the bridge ramps. A report will be presented
near the end of November,



PORTLAND MODEL CITIES - CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY UH”‘ *f:")

Interoffice Memorandum

November 21, 1973

TO: Gary Stout
Administrator of Planning and Development

FROM: Michael Henniger
Physical Program Coordinator

RE: Fremont Bridge Relocation Obligation

Under HUD regulations, activities which require relocation benefits, but
for which no relocation funds are available, must be covered by Model Cities
relocation resources if the activity is within the Model Neighborhood and
conforms to the objectives of the Comprehensive City Demonstration Plan.
Displacement caused by an "interim opening" of the Fremont Bridge Ramps
would, therefore, require Model Cities coverage if no other resources are
available.

It is my understanding that there has been discussion regarding city payment
of relocation benefits to be reimbursed by the state when the long range
plans are implemented on Fremont Street. If such an arrangement can be
agreed to, it is important that Model Cities be so informed. The Citizen's
Planning Board has instructed the staff to identify surplus funds. In order
to accurately forecast future encumbrances on relocation funds, we must

know as soon as possible whether the city will seek coverage of relocation
expenses by Model Cities. [ would, therefore, request that Dennis Wilde

be responsible for this determination at the earliest possible date.

Please let me know if there are further gquestions which [ could elaborate
upon.

MH4ﬁzzZicéiLkQ:§:1i¥;;§;::::::=-___*

cc: A. Raubeson
E. Roberts
D. Wilde
M. Opton
Official Files (2)
Physical Files (1)
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MEMORANDUM

To: Files ” Date: November 21, 1973
From: Dennls Wilde
Subject: East-End Bridge Ramps To Grade

Re: Ailr and Nolse Quality

Thls memorandum 1s the results of a meeting with technical
staff from the Oregon State Highway Division. Bob Bothman,
Metro Englneer; Tonhy George, Alr Quallty Engineer; and Dave
Crowell, Nolse Quality Specialist. Discussed at the meeting
was the asslstance that the Oregon State Highway Division
could give to this project in terms of monitoring air and
noise qua}ity, establishing an ongoing monitoring program,
and recommendations on standards to be applied. Results of
the meeting are as follows:

Alr Quality

Tony George recommended that we use the Environmental Pro- \f
tection Agency standards for alr quality and add to that the N

Californla standard for lead. The lead standard formula is \\h
1.5 milligrams per cublc meter averaged over 30 days. Based on .
statistical evidence, this 1s a good standard for meeting

present day physical health standards and would avold any
problems of lead polsoning. The EPA standards for carbon
monoxide particulates nitrogen oxide, etc. 1s included.

In a letter to me from Mike Downs of the Department of
Environmental Quallity. Tony made some specific recommendations
as far as developing a monitoring system. They are as follows:

a. The state has some equipment that could be available

for use on this project. Specifically, portable samplers

and the manpower to man the samplers for carbon monoxide
monitoring. In addition to carbon moncxide, there would have

to be a separate sampler used for determining lead and

partliculate counts. This would be a portable high volume filtered
sampler. The options for acquiring such a sampler would be

to:

1) Rent it.

2) To seek the cooperation of the Oregon Graduate Center
for thelr assistance. They are presently conducting a
"aerosol study"of the metropolitan area for the Highway
Division. Contact person at the Oregon Graduate Center
would be Ed Baum.



Particulates could be sampled with the same
sampler used for lead count and arrangement would
have to be made with the DEQ to utllize their
laboratory facllities for analyzing the filters
from the sampler. The State Highway Division has
indicated that they might be able to provide
staff to monltor the sampler.

b. Another option as far as air quality standards would

be the use of the so-called degradation criterla. That is,
upon measuring existing quality rather than use the maximum
standards of EPA 1f the existing alr quality is considerably
cleaner than the present standards, guarantee that any re-
duction in air quality would not exceed certain percentage

of air quality. In other words, if the present air pollution
Indexes in the Torridor were say only 20 percent of the
maximum EPA standards allowable rather than setting those
standards as the upper limlit, you might say net a standard

of 50 or 100 percent degradation. Therefore, if the present
level of pollution is 20 percent of allowable 100 percent
increase, it would still only make it 40 percent of allowable.
This approach could only be accurately assessed once the
amblent air quallity had been determined.

Noise Quality

Since we already have the cooperation of Paul Herman and
the City/County Nolse Abatement Study and their consultants,
1t was mutually felt that Dave Crowell could be of assistance
in reviewing our proposed monitoring program and the standards
that would be established for noise abatement. Basically, he
felt that the proposed DEQ standards for noise quality would
be s0 stringent as to prohiblt any arterial construction or
improvement in urban areas. He also indicated that the State
Highway Department and the City Englneer's Offlice and others
were going to push DEQ to drop their standars altogether for urban
arterials. In lieu of the DEQ standards, he recommended three
possible approaches.

1. The Federal Highway Administration's standards set for
upper limits.

2. Department of Housing and Urban Development standards for
noise quality which are somewhat more stringent than the FHA
standards.

3. To use a degradation formula simllar toc that proposed
for air quality particularly if it 1s determined that
amblent noise levels are considerably below any proposed
standard.

The best approach then would be to use a percentage lncrease
rather than a fixed upper limit. Both Dave Crowell and Tony



George suggested that we might want to use the State's capabilities
of prediction modeling for noise and air quality. The way this
would work would be that once ambient air and noise levels are
determined, the state could then use thier predictive models to
forecast potential alr and nolse quality impacts based on
various alternatives as far as traffic circulation, types of
vehleles, prohibitions of certaln vehicle types such as trucks,
speed, congestion, etc. The advantage would be that these
predictive models might 1dentify prior to construction potential
problems that could be resolved throught design modification.

In order to do thils, the state would need authorization from

Bob Bothman and a formal request from Bothman to the Salem
Office requesting that the modeling be accomplished. The
manpower requlrements and turn-around times would be as follows:

Noise - a total* staff time of 1 day would be required -
turnaround would be approximately two weeks based on existing
workload and computer time avallability.

Alr - staff time required would be approximately one week
turnarpound time would be three weeks.

I will talk directly to Bob Bothman about the possibility
of getting some time out of the state for running some predictive
models.,



E. FREMONT BR.— IVY ST. RAMPS

PROJECTED TRAFFIC OCHANGES

CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
BUREAU OF TRAFFIC . ENGINEERING

NEIL, GOLDSCHMIDT..... COMMISSIONER
D. £. BERGSTROM. ... TRAFFIC ENGINEER
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FREMONT BRIDGE IMPACT

The Fremont Bridge is planned to open to troffic during the fall of 1972. The
east end of the bridge initially will terminate ot ramps connecting the city

street system in the vicinity of Fremont Street and Gantenbein Avenve. It

is our understanding that the bridge was designed to connect with Rose City
Freeway, if and when constructed, thus eliminoting the ramps to the city .sh:e-et
system. The interchange between Fremont Bridge and Minnesota Freeway |n|h<.:|ly
will include ramps only to connect the freeway to the bridge. Ramps connecting
the freeway to the city street system will not be provided. Therefore, one will
not be able to enter or leave the Minnesota Freeway from the city street system
at the ramps connecting to Fremont Bridge. N

The Oregon State Highway Division estimated the effect that the Fremont Bridge
would have on traffic in 1972, using it from the vicinity of Fremont Street.
This estimate is based on regional ‘traffic patterns measured in 1960, checked in
1970 by actual traffic counts, and projected to 1990. The projection is based
on expected population and employment growth patterns forecast for the region
by the Portland-Vancouver Metropalitan Transportation Study.

It is anticipated that initially 67,000 vehicles per day will be diverted from
other river crossings to the Fremont Bridge. Approximately 22,000 of these
vehicles daily are expected to enter and leave the bridge at the ramps in the
vicinity of Fremont Street and Gantenbein Avenve. Figure 9 indicates the
traffic impact of the Fremont Bridge upon the street system in Mode! Cities,
The primary impact will be to redistribute traffic generated within Model Cities
Area. An increase in traffic is expected on Fremont and lvy Streets between
the bridge ramps and Union Avenue, coupled with a decrease in traffic on
Broadway and Weidler Streets. On Willioms and Vanceuver Avenues, traffic

is expected to increase north of Fremont Street and decrease south of Fremont
Street. A traffic volume reduction is expected on Mississippi Avenue and on
Union Avenue. It is expected that very little troffic will be attracted to the
bridge outside of Model Cities Area, as existing major traffic facilities would
still be more attractive to the motorist than driving through the area on existing
two-lane arterial streets such as Fremont Street. However, reconstruction and
widening of arterial streets could change the cbove described pottern. For
example, if Union Avenue were widened, and Williams~Vanccuver Avenues
changed to collector street status by making them two-woy streets again, Union ’
Avenve would become more attractive as a feeder to the Fremont Bridge than
the existing Willioms-Vancouver Avenue couplet.

e
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Total costs for Highway and Trafflc signal lmprovements are
estimated to be:

Highway and signal improvements including
Engineering costs @ 20% $43,100.00

City share @ 50% , 21,550.00
Grand Total for all improvements and $186,550.00
acqulsition R A



City to ask state N i

to delay ramp use

A resolution asking State
Highway Division postpone-
men of the N, Ivy Street
off-ramp openings on the
east end of the new Fremont
Bridge was approved Thurs-
day b}r the Portland City
Council.

The council resolution
would authorize Mayor Neil
Goldschmidt to negotiate the
postponement until. next
June 1 to give the city, the
state and- neighborhood
groups in the area time to

work out a “temporary'’ so- -

lution to traffic problems ex-
ed in the North and
rtheast Portland  vicinity
because of the new bridge.
The bridge is scheduled for
openi ursday, Nov. 15.
It will connect Northwest
Portland, via Interstate 405,
with Interstate 5 and Ivy
and Fremont streets.
Several residents of the
area repeated earlier con-
cerns about ifraffic flows
from the bridge past Boise
Schoal at 620 N, Fremont St,

___ Hood
| Feb. 15, 1974.

James Loving, of the Boise |
Neighborhood Improvement
Association, said he was op-

ed to opening of the |

idge ramps at all because |
no solution to the traffic situ-
ation may ever be worked
out..

Emanue! Hospital's presi-
dent, Roger Larson, joined
other hospital' officials in

urging the ramps' opening as
-s00n’ as mssiabfes'. contﬁlg%n

they are vital to the life

the institution.

thThe°t resoi:tdibgl gl?r:wl:l;ed djfor
e city's i v divi-

sion’s joint' creation of "a

permanent solution no later

than Nov. 1, 1978.”

The council also approved
a resolution calling for the
mayor to study with Gov.
Tom all the licability
of new federal legislation
that could divert federal
highway aid money for
mass-iransit development.

The mayor is to report no
later than 15 days before a
public hearing on the Mt.

Freeway, schedufed |



: vTé ‘Save The Nelﬂhhorhmds

!1 Qﬂ;ly the terests of Emanuel
,ﬁqapitgt and motor vehicle traffic in
‘genéral were taken into account, there
eotld-be no argument about the wis-
ey of, apening the N, Ivy Street ramp
i --‘e; t end of the Fremont Bridge.

-,:-'--1-: the ‘impact of increased
1 homes -and schools in the
jes area and on east through

mmp was originally designed to
ﬂhﬂm proposed Rose City Freeway
in light of rapidly changing
: views on traffic and transit, is not like-
i1y evertobe built.

-1 it is opened now, it will draw trai-
; {m not only to the immediate area, es-
pecially Emanuel, but it will tend to
thmugh travel east on Fre-

,?mont and Xnott and north on 33rd.
“The adverse effects of more traffic
111111. these streets are designed to han-

“dle will help to nullify costly and imag-

“inative efforts that have gone into re-
“storing @and preserving these older
‘neighbdrhoods. At stake is an impor-
‘tant battleground in the war to save
‘the' inner city and stem the flight of
substa.nﬂal citizens to the surburbs.

173

The .Tc:-umal h. [ull appreciation
for the access needs of Emanuel Hospi-
tal—and for the fact that Emanuel by
electing to stay in its present location
is an important element in' the up-
grading of that part of the eity.

But Emanuel can be reached from
the Fremont Bridge by admittedly in
direct routings which take little added
time. These can be identified by proper
signing. Emanuel also has a stake ‘in
the larger effort to preserve the inner
city,

A suggestion has been made to open
the ramp but limit its usesto-buses and
emergency vehicles. This may have
some flaws, but it is warth exploring,
The case for exclT.:lsive bus routes gen-
erally is gaining favor.

The City Council has before it a pro-
posal to open the ramp. It is pondering
a plan for a series of traffic signals in-
tended to control the traffic flow but
which would add to congestion in the
.area. : :

The council should consider careful-
1y the well-being of an area of the city
which needs especially, tender care at
this critical time in its history before

deciding to open the ram%
1 1 \

Worse Than Polluied Air

, It ighardly1 . that cigaret smok-
mp is: more hazardous to the health

: ﬁaan brgmtghmg polluted air in an urban :

ter,
Bt a recent study by doctors at the
i Mgdicalb’nllege of Wisconsin, Milwau-
:.!sée, has ' produced some significant
-‘comparisons on the sources of carbon
“mot in the blood.
¥ " From-samplings taken in major ci-
“tigsall over the country, the research-
“ers.found. consistently that smokers
.had several times higher carbon mon-
j .aﬁds”cant;nt in the blood ‘than ‘non-
1 I'I_,a-.l
gt axtreme. The .average nm-smok-
; d;uer cent carbon monoxide

_causeitrepla.cea

r 6.2. In San Francisco,

the figures were 1.5 ~d 5.4.

The average lev.  Jr all cities stud-
ied wass 1.2 for non-smokers-and two to
three tlmes that for smokers.

bon monoxide is dangenous be-

oxygen in the blood.

Everybody hasa minimmn level what-
ever his habits and wherever he
lives. The threat becomes. serious to
people with cardiovascular or respira-
tory problems at lqveis between 3.5
and 6 per cent,

The results of the findings do not
minimize the importance of’cleaning
up the air in urban centers. They do
reinforce what is already known, that
one of the most effective steps any per-
son can take to preserve and improve

his health is to “kick the habit.”



AGENDA

EAST-END FREMONT BRIDGE RAMPS AD HOC COMMITTEE

November 8, 1973

1. Revlew City Council Resolutlion, Commlittee
responslibillities, and timetable for preparation
of an Interim soluticn.

2. Revliew the four proposed alternatives.

3. Procedure for developlng technical standards.

i}, Property acquisition and relocation

Adjourn 9:00 p.m.

Next meetlng, 7:00 p.m.,, November 15, 1973
Room 218, Model Cities



MEMORANDTUM
) November 8, 1973

TO: East-End Fremont Brildge ‘Ramps Ad Hoc Committee

FROM: Dennis Wilde

KE: Preparation of an interim solution to the opening of the
east-end ramps to the Fremont Bridge

On November 1, 1973, Portland City Councll passed a resolution
delaying the opening of the east-end ramps to the Fremont Bridge
until June 1, 1974,

One of the conditions of that delay was that a Committee made

up of representatives of the Neighborhood Assoclations of Eliot,
Boise, Irvington, Sabln and King Nelghborhoods, as well as
Emanuel Hospital and State Highway Division, mutally develop an
interim solution regarding the opening of the ramps and to present
that solution to City Council no later than December 15, 1973.

The function,then, of this Committee 1s to develop that interim
solution. It 1s proposed in the resolution that certaln guarantees
be developed to insure the neighborhoods that environmental
impacts, resulting from the increased traffic on the bridge ramps,
wlll not seriously impact the adjacent residential neighborhoods.

In order to carry out the mandate of City Counecil, this Committee
has the following responsibilitiles:

1l. Agree to a traffic c¢lreculation alternative and
number of lanes allowed on and off the bridge ramps.

2. Agree to a set of standards or upper limits regarding
traffic volumes, air pollution, noise pollution and traffic
accident statistics that may not be exceeded once the ramps
are opened.

3. Agree to a system of monitoring the standards.

4, Agree to a system cf controls ultimately leading to
the closure of the ramps that may be applied in order to
maintain the agreed upon standards.

5. Agree to a system of traffic divertors, controls,
and property acquisitions that can be applied to insure
a minimum negative impact on the adjacent community.



EAST~END FREMONT BRIDGE RAMPS AD HOC COMMITTEE

ok
fgim Grewdey - Bolse Neighborhood
James Loving - Bolse Neighborhood
ack Deyampert - Eliot Neighborhood
Robert King ~ Elilot Neighborhood
Rosadelle Parker - King Neighborhood
/}ou Nashner - Irvington Neilghborhood
Gary Reddick - Irvington Neighborhood
Brosy Lathan - Humboldt Neighborhood
Herb Simpson - Sabln Neighborhood
Mrs. Joe Bahles - Alameda Neighborhood
Roger Larson - Emanuel Hospital
,/John Wesley - Emanuel Hospital

Technical Assistance

Dennls Wilde - Office of Planning and Development

Don Bergstrom - Bureau of Traffic Englneering

Bob Bothman - State Highway Division

Howard Laughery - City Engineer's Office

Paul Herman - Office of Neighborhood Environment

Mike Downs - Department of Environmental Quality

Mike Henniger - City Demonstration Agency (Model Cities)
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EL10OT NEIGHBORHOCD PROGRAM ASSOCIATION
General Membership Meeting

February 13, 1974

The general membership meeting opened at 7:40 p.m. with prayer by Mr. King.
it was motioned by Mr. King and seconded by Mrs. Slaughter that quorum be waived;

Motion carried. Minutes were read and approved.

Coorespondence was read:

1. Letter from Model Cities regarding the Martin Luther King Jr. Scholarship
Fund,

2. A letter from Sabin Community Association, giving their opinions of the Ad
Hoc Committee report on the Fremont Bridge.

3. Letter from Portland Bureau of Planning, recommendations for Residential
Care Facilities.

L, A letter from the Union Avenue Redevelopment Program Steering Commlittee in-
viting Chairman, Jackie Deyampert, to attend a meeting at 5329 N.E. Union Ave.
to discuss wider community involvement in the program.

5. Letter from Thomas H. Goold, District Recreation Supervisor stating that
he was Interested in working closely with the association in creating pro-
grams for the community,

A copy of the East-End Fremont Bridge Ramp Ad Hoc Committee final recommenda-

tion and the Final Testimony and Council Vote on the ordinance relating to

neighborhood associations, will be mailed to each resident attending the meeting
S ——
so they will be able to study the material and get a clearer understanding of

the recommendations and ordinance and how it will affect the community.
Mrs. Marian Scott the new Acting Coordinator-Supervisor for the Eliot
Heighborhood Development Office was presented to the general membership by the

Chairman.
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A recommendation from the Executive Board for a demonstration block was
presented to the general me&bership: In th;‘demOnstration block, all of the
houses on one block will be painted on the outside free of charge. The colér
will be chosen by the property owner. Mrs, Scott stated that she would be willling
to attend the churches and businesses in the neighborhood with the residents
or board members to solicit funds to purchase the paint with. It was motioned

by Mr. King and seconded by Mrs. Barkley that the general membership accept

the proposat for the demonstration block. Motion carried.

Mrs. Barkley was appointed by chairman to be chairman of the Bazaar Committee.
A date will be set for the Bazaar,.

Mr. King gave a report on the Income Tax Preparation Workshop that was
held in the office Saturday, February 9th. Twelve forms were filled out for
the Eliot residents free of charge, Based upon a figure that was paid by an
Executive Board member, this was a saving of $300,00 to the residents in the
community.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

MLS : fw
2-15-74
POC



Ellot Neighborhood Program Association

~ I\ General Membership Meeting B
4{0 " v
May 15, 1974

The general membership meeting opened at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were
read and approved,
There was a short discussion on ways of advertising tfle community's

meetings. Some of the suggestions were; announce the meetings on the radio;

The Observer; flyers being distributed door-to-dogr; and material being malled

'
to residents announcing the time, date, and place.

Aremont g

it was stated that the Unfon Avenue B

A short discussion on the was initated by the Chairman,

§men wanted the bridge to open,
tying it in with the Fremont Street connection, with the possible redevelopment
of Union Avenue. The businessmen see It as an economical! advantage.

Mr. Medlock stated that it was also convenient for people who wanted
to go to Montgomery Ward and to the N.W. part of the city.

The chairman stated that when the plans for the Fremont Bridge was
first studied, it was Indicated by the residents, that they did not want the
additional traffic that was to come off the bridge filtering into the neigh-
borhood, It was suggested that Fremont be widen, but only to Union Avenue,
this was to keep cars from coming into the neighborhood, plus adjusting the
signal lights where so many cars would be allowed per hour,

Chairman Jackie Deyampert, stated that he had received letters from
Mr. Bergstorm, the City Traffic Engineer, stating that the neighborhood did
not need any traffic signals lights. The Association is going to go over the
reasons why Mr. Bergstorm felt that traffic lights isn't needed. A letter

will be written to Mr. Bergstorm glving the Association's views as to why
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they feel signalization is needed in the neighborhood. Mr. Deyampert feels
that this is a problem that everyone knows exist., He feels that Mr. Bergstorm
feels that enough accidents hasn't occured to merit any additional signalization
in the neighborhood.
A resident stated that she had trijed to get a burned-out structure
torn down on her street but was stopped by Model Cities. She said the
reason Model Cities stopped it was that they were trying to get money to
tear down all old building in the Model Neighborhood, Chairman stated that
he felt the city was passing the buck, and he would like to know if Model
Cities is really trying to stop old building from being torn down. There was
a discussion about old cars being parked in the neighborhood, dogs barking,
etc, It was suggested that when these problems occured for the residents to
contact the Bureau of Neighborhood Environment, Nuisance Abatement division.
There was a discussion about soliciting donations from Churches in the
Eliot Neighborhood toward the demonstration block. A meeting will be set up
at a later date with the ministers in the neighborhood. A Fred Meyers Club
party was also suggested,

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.



